NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING and REGULAR MEETING
J une 13,2017
MONTGOMERY CITY COUNCIL
STATE OF TEXAS AGENDA
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY
CITY OF MONTGOMERY

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing and Regular Meeting of the Montgomery City Council
will be held on Tuesday, June 13, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. at the City of Montgomery City Hall, 101 OId
Plantersville Road, Montgomery, Texas for the purpose of considering the following;

CALL TO ORDER

INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO FLAGS

PUBLIC HEARING:

Convene intg Public Hearing:

1. Alcohol Beverage Permit Application for China Tasty Restaurant {changing name to Taste of
China), to be located at 20212 Eva Street, Ste. 140, Montgomery, Texas as submitted by Liqun Lin.

Adjourn Public Hearing:

Reconvene into Regular Session:

VISITOR/CITIZENS FORUM:

Any citizen with business not scheduled on the agenda may speak to the City Council. Prior to speaking,
each speaker must be recognized by the Mayor. City Council may not discuss or take any action on an item,
but may place the issue on a future agenda. The number of speakers along with the time allowed per speaker
may be limited.

CONSENT AGENDA;
2. Matters related to the approval of minutes for the Regular Meeting held on May 23, 2017,

3. Consideration and possible action regarding a request for Freedom Fest road closures of Clepper
Street, Prairie Street, Mason Street, John A. Butler, and FM 149 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m., and
College Street and McCown from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. on July 1, 2017.

4, Consideration and possible action regarding Whitley Vineyards request of road closure on
College Street from McCown to FM [49 and northern most 150 feet of McCown Street from
[1:00 a.m. to 6:00 pm., Sunday, June 25, 2017.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

5. Consideration and possible action regarding an Application for an Alcohol Beverage Permit for
Taste of China Restaurant (previously shown as China Tasty) to he located at 20212 Eva Street,
Ste. 140, Montgomery, Texas as submitted by Liqun Lin.







ITEM #1


shensley
Typewritten Text
ITEM #1

shensley
Typewritten Text


ITEM #2

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
May 23, 2017
MONTGOMERY CITY COUNCIL

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Kirk Jones declared a quorum was present, and called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.,

Present: Kirk Jones Mayor
T.J. Wilkerson City Council Place # 3
Rebecca Huss City Council Place # 4

Dave McCorquodale City Council Place # 5

Absent: Jon Bickford City Council Place # 1
John Champagne, Jr. City Council Place # 2

Also Present; Jack Yates City Administrator
Larry Foerster City Attorney
INVOCATION

T.J. Wilkerson gave the invocation.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO FLAGS

VISITOR/CITIZENS FORUM:

Anv citizen with business not scheduled on the agenda may speak to the City Council. Prior to

speaking, each speaker must be recognized by the Mavor. Council may not discuss or take any action

on an item, but may place the issue on a future agenda. The number of speakers along with the time

allowed per speaker may be limited.

There were no comments made,



shensley
Typewritten Text
ITEM #2


CONSENT AGENDA:

1.

Matters related to the approval of minutes for the May 9. 2017, Regular Meeting,

Dave McCorquodale moved to approve the minutes as presented. Rebecca Huss seconded the

motiorn.

Discussion: Mayor Jones confirmed that there was a correction of the spelling of the name of

Micheile Ellis.

Rebecca Huss stated that at some point she felt that they should probably mention to the
audience that in response to the long discussion at the beginning of the last meeting regarding
the Buffalo Springs Bridge and the FEMA money, the City is having a special meeting on May
30, 2017 at 7 p.m. at the Community Center across from Jim’s Hardware. Rebecca Huss said
that they will be talking specifically about the bridge and a lot of the details about funding,

timing, drawings and etc.

The motion carried unanimously. (3-0)

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

2.

Mavor Jones will administer the Oath of Office to the following certified unopposed and duly

elected officials from the May 6, 2017, City of Montgomery Cancelled General Election:
Jon Bickford - City Council Position |

T.J. Wilkerson — City Council Position 3

Dave McCorquodale — City Council Position 5

Mayor Jones stated that Jon Bickford was not present tonight. Mayor Jones then administered
the Oath of Office to T.J. Wilkerson, City Council Place 3 and Dave McCorquodale, City

Council Place 5.

Consideration and possible action electing the Mayor Pro Tem for the term of one (1) year as

provided by Texas Local Government Code §22.037(b).

05/23/17 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 2




Mayor Jones announced that at this time Rebecca Huss is serving as the Mayor Pro Tem.

T.J. Wilkerson moved to nominate Rebecca Huss to serve as the Mayor Pro Tem. Dave
McCorquodale seconded the motion. Rebecca Huss accepted the nomination as Mayor Pro
Tem.

The motion carried unanimously, (3-0)

4, Consideration and possible action on Department Reports.

A. Administrator’s Report - Mr, Yates presented his report to City Council. Mr. Yates

advised that they had discussed General Land Office Federal Flood funds that are
available at the County. Mr. Yates said that Mr. Chris Roznovsky, City Engineer, is
at a meeting now discussing how those funds are going to be distributed. Mr. Yates
said that it was a large pot of money. Mr. Yates said that in the near future City
Council would be hearing more about those funds because the City will probably
need to hire a grant administrator. Mr. Yates said that he learned about those funds

from the Grantworks people.

Mr. Yates said that he has been working on information regarding zoning changes in
the City with the Planning and Zoning Commission. Mr. Yates said that was
something that City Council will be hearing about soon because the Planning and
Zoning Commission will want to have a joint meeting with City Council to discuss
the Land Use Plan and Proposed Zoning Changes. Mr, Yates said that they might

also have the Mobility Plan to discuss.

Rebecca Huss said that when Mr, Yates talked about getting specs on paving the
parking lot, she asked if he was also including what they are using at Hodge Podge
Lodge to see if that would be an appropriate use of an alternate paving technology.
Mr. Yates said that he will list that as an alternate bid, Rebecca Huss asked if Hodge
Podge Lodge had started laying out the materials, because she felt that it would be

nice to watch it being installed before springing for it themselves.

05/23/17 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 3




Dave McCorquodale asked about the FEMA funds at the County level, and said that
they just need to understand how they represent their case for those funds, Mr, Yates
said that they were Federal funds through the General Land Office, instead of the
Office of Emergency Management. Mr. Yates said that the County Emergency
Management person is involved in the method of determination (“MOD”), which is
the meeting that Mr, Roznovsky is attending. Mr. Yates said that they were not sure
if the County or the City would be managing the funds. Rebecca Huss said that they
need to remember what happened the last time they administered some disaster
mitigation funds, which was less successful and the City is still paying for that today.

Mr. Yates said that he understood.

. Public Works Report — Mr. Mike Muckleroy, Public Works Manager, presented his

report to City Council. Mr. Muckleroy said that they excavated the drainage ditches
on Mason and Prairie Streets, repaired sidewalk sections on Caroline and Liberty
Streets and excavated and mapped waterlines at Eva and Sheppard Streets, Mr.
Muckleroy advised that for the month they had 6 water taps, 5 sewer taps, 2 water
leaks and no sewer stop ups. Mr. Muckleroy said that they set bollards at the
Community Center entrance to protect the stone wall and hopefully alleviate future
accidents that damage the stone wall. Mr. Muckleroy said that they replaced a large
section of'the back porch at the Simonton House that was rotten. Mr, Muckleroy said
that they had also painted the Simonton House, which is not on the report. The
docents reported, for the month, they had a total of 937 visitors at Fernland and they
provided 68 tours.

Rebecca Huss said that she wanted to express how much she appreciated Mr,
Muckleroy and his guys for being so responsive to things that come up. Rebecca
Huss said that she called Mr. Muckleroy today about a stop sign that had been turned
and was facing the wrong direction. Rebecca Huss said that she went by 2 hours later

and if was fixed, so she appreciated how quickly they responded.

. Police Department Report — Chief of Police, James Napolitano presented his report

to City Council. Chief Napolitano said that the only thing that was in addition to the

report this month was the Racial Profiling numbers for the year that speak for

05/23/17 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 4




themselves and show that they are out there working and not targeting any one

particular group.

Chief Napolitano congratulated Lt. Belmares and Lt. Rosario for going to a SWAT
school for a week and graduating. Chief Napolitano said that he got lots of reviews
on them and they all said that they did very well. Mayor Jones asked if the City of
Montgomery now has a SWAT team. Chief Napolitano said they did not, the reason
they send them to SWAT school is to basically get more tactical training in case they

ever had an incident,

Mayor Jones asked if the Racial Profiling Report was State mandated. Chief
Napolitano advised that it was, which is why he was presenting it to City Council,
Chief Napolitano advised that the program that they purchased four years ago,
CopSync Program, keeps those numbers for them as each officer makes a traffic stop.
Chief Napolitano said that it was very easy for them to download those numbers and

review them, then submit them to the State.

Rebecca Huss asked about the reserve officers, stating that the report shows that they
only have one person that was active in April, so it was her understanding that a
reserve officer should be operating a certain number of hours per month, especially
if they are buying guns for all of them, Rebecca Huss said that if they don’t actually
work, the purchase of guns might not have been a useful use of City money. Chief
Napolitano advised that the reserve officers use the weapons when they work, so in
the month of May they all worked at the Antique Festival and they will be working
next weekend for the Homecoming Parade. Chief Napolitano said that the reserves
do come out and work when they need them, but some of them have jobs that take
them out of town and they can’t work every month, but they try to get as many hours
as they can, including when they have special events. Chief Napolitano advised that
the Racial Profiling numbers did not include warnings, and said that the State was

very specific about that because a lot of agencies were including warnings,

Rebecca Huss asked why that number did not match the 2,402 citations filed in 2016

from the Court numbers, which is on page 40 of the pack, because it was half of what

05/23/17 Councif Meeting Minutes - Page 5




the Court listed. Chief Napolitano said that he did not know the answer to that and
said that he would have to look up that information. Rebecca Huss stated that the
Court number states 2,400 and the Police number states 4,700, Chief Napolitano said
that at any particular stop, the person might receive more than one citation. Rebecca
Huss asked whether the Court citations should include all citations. Chief Napolitano
said that he would have to ask Sergeant Lehn about that information and what the

difference was in the numbers.

Chief Napolitano advised that the Racial Profiling Report came up because people
were assuming that they were only stopping people because of their race or ethnicity.
Dave McCorquodale said that if they take the 4,700 people stopped and look at that
on average, it looks like about one person every two hours. Dave McCorquodale
said that anyone with a familiarity of the City, if you drive around the City you can
certainly find someone in a two hour span going way faster or more reckless than
what they need to drive, so to him it looks like the posture of the City’s Police
Department is certainly in context with the size of the City. Dave McCorquodale
said that he would think that there are a whole lot more folks that are getting through
as opposed to getting stopped in the City. Chief Napolitano said that while the officer
is making a stop, they are out of service so other people can go by as fast as they

want.

Chief Napolitano advised that last week they had a DWI with a 3 year old in the car,
so they had to get CPS involved, and then last Thursday they had a four year old left
unattended at the apartment complex, which took him and Officer Hernandez out of

service for 4-5 houts.

Chief Napolitano advised that he would check on the difference in the report numbers

and get the information back to City Council.

. Court Department Report - In the absence of Ms. Rebecca Lehn — Kendall, Coutrt

Administrator, Mr, Yates presented the report to City Council. Mr, Yates stated that
the Court took in $47,163.40 during the month, and $9,307 in warrants. Mr, Yates

stated that the warrant officer resigned and decided to attend nursing school, so they

05/23/17 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 6




will be replacing that person and the thought is to replace that position with a full
time person because it is well worth the time. Mr. Yates said that they had been
splitting the salary between the Court and the Police Department, but the Police
Department did not use her very much, so the new employee will be solely in the
Court, Mr, Yates said that they will take the funds for the part time in the Police

Department and move it to the Court, so it won’t make a difference.

. Utility/Development Report — Mr., Yates presented the report to City Council. Mr.
Yates advised that there was $94.337 collected for utilities, which is $15,000-

$17,000 over last year. The City collected $32,035 for permits, and of that number

$6,542 was residential, and $20,274 in commercial building permits,

Rebecca Huss asked Mr. Yates if he was still making progress towards our next rate
analysis. Mr. Yates advised that he was going to start working on it because they

would be getting ready for the budget in the next week or two.

Mr. Yates said that an item that is not on this report is the public water consumption,
but it will be back on the report next month, Mr. Yates reported that the sewer plant
this last month was at about 2,000 gallons after the recycling system was installed.
Rebecca Huss said that was great information, because at least that unit of the City
is matching the 30 percent of the City that uses the minimum amount of water.
Rebecca Huss said that was well done. Mr. Yates said that the payback on that

improvement will be much quicker than what had been originally thought.

. Water Report — Mr. Christopher Townsend, Area Manager with Gulf Utility,
presented the report in the absence of Mr, Mike Williams. Mr. Townsend reported
on the 8 district alerts, with 3 of them being specific to power failures at Lift Stations
4, 6 and the Wastewater Treatment Plant. Mr. Townsend advised that once Entergy
was able to restore power everything was put back in place, and they did find that
one pump had been damaged. Rebecca Huss asked whether that damage was caused
by a spike in electricity. Mr. Townsend said that it was due to a spike in electricity.

Rebecca Huss asked if Mr. Yates was adding that to the bill for Entergy. Mr. Yates

05/23/17 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 7




said that he was including that in the bill. Mr. Townsend said that he would have

Mike Williams provide the information related to the power surge to the City,

Rebecca Huss asked if they still had an Entergy monitor on the lift station. Mr.
Muckleroy said that as of this morning he did not have an answer. Rebecca Huss
commented that their customer service has not improved either. Mr. Muckleroy said
that they discussed this information at their weekly meeting, and Mr. Roznovsky had
not received a response from Entergy either. Rebecca Huss said that it s ridiculous

that the City is still dealing with this issue.

Mr. Townsend advised that due to the power failure Gulf Utility was able to negotiate

with NTS to have a rental pump installed and they are currently rebuilding the other

pump.

Mr. Townsend advised that on the 12" of the month they had a high wet well call out
for Lift Station No. 4, and in this particular instance, the electricians that went on site
found that the incoming power phases had been reversed, which is what caused the
issue. Rebecca Huss asked if that was due to someone just messing around with the
wires. Mr. Townsend said that he had been told by Mr. Williams, they had been
doing work in the area, and when power was restored the phases were reversed and
that causes the pumps to reverse. Rebecca Huss said to write that down to include
on Entergy’s bill. Mr. Muckleroy said that it was on Mr. Roznovsky’s list to talk to
them about, Rebecca Huss said those guys should not be working with electricity.
Mr. Muckleroy said that normally they advise the City when they are going to change
the phases, and they did not advise the City.

Mr. Townsend advised that the total flow for the sewer treatment plant was 4,100,015
gallons, and during that time they had a peak flow of 292,000 gallons on April 3,
2017. The average daily flow for the facility was 132,000 gallons, which is 33% of
the permitted value. The effluent monitoring showed no excursions to report and the

total rainfall for the period covered was 4.78 inches.

05/23/17 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 8




Mr. Townsend reviewed the water report, Well No. 2 produced 2,600,000 gallons
and Well No, 3 produced 1,800,000 gallons and Well No. 4 was 3,100,000 gallons,
giving the City a total of 7,600,000 gallons produced for the time period. M.
Townsend said that of the 7,600,000 gallons, 467,000 gallons were accounted for in
flushing and they sold a total of 6,900,000 gallons, for an accountability of 96%.

Rebecca Huss said that she had problems with the sewer plant totalizer that the City
is using, and said that is not any more accurate than the previous one was, because
they are getting such huge changes in the return numbers that are not exactly
correlated with rainfall, Rebecca Huss said that the numbers do not make sense, and
the last time that they did not make sense the totalizer was wrong. Rebecca Huss
said if they looked at the return numbers, which this report shows 60%, 71% last
repott, 102% the month before, with almost an inch more in rain, and then 83% the
month before that. Rebecca Huss said that the numbers are all over the place and
they do not make any sense. Mr. Townsend said that he would relay the information
to Mr. Williams so that he can stay on top of the matter, Mr, Townsend said the
totalizer is calibrated annually. Rebecca Huss said that it was calibrated before and
it still did not work correctly, so that is not an indication of accuracy, it just means
that they spent money to calibrate the equipment, Mr. Muckleroy said that they did
make a decision to start calibrating twice a year. Mr. Townsend said that he would
ask Mr. Williams to report the next time they are scheduled for calibration. Rebecca
Huss said that the totalizer was brand new in November or December. Mr.
Muckleroy said that it was probably time for it to be calibrated. Mr. Townsend said
that they do have the capability of monitoring the calibration and will have M.
Williams get that information to the City.

. Engineer’s Report — Mr. Ed Shackleford, City Engineer, presented his report to City

Council. Mr. Shackleford presented City Council with a draft of the Mobility Study,
and said that they have delivered copies to the Precinct Offices and have a meeting
scheduled with them next week to review the comments. Mr. Shackleford asked City
Council to review the information dnd to formulate their comments and questions,
and then they will come back and present the Mobility Study in a formal presentation

in June. Mr. Shackleford said that they were proceeding with the sewer plant

05/23/17 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 9




renewals. The Texas Capital Fund Grant for Kroger, has their final inspections

ongoing, They will have inspections for Pizza Shack on the 25" of the month.

Mr. Shackleford said that they were finalizing the engineering drawings for Flagship
Boulevard and should be bringing bids back at the June 13, 2017 City Council
Meeting. Mr, Shackleford said that this project was under the threshold so they
should be able to solicit quotes from contractors versus actually advertising for bids.
Mr. Shackleford advised that the legal notice was in the paper today regarding the
advertisement of bids for the medical center water line replacement, which is the

section that is in front of Mr. Cheatham’s building.

Mr. Shackleford stated that they have been working with Montgomery County
Precinct 1 on Lone Star Parkway, Lone Star Bend and Bois d’Arc, and they have
received bids on Lone Star Parkway, and there should be a preconstruction meeting
shortly and they have asked to be included so they can offer guidance as to what the

City would like to see constructed first and traffic control,

Mr. Shackleford said that the final plans for Lone Star Bend and Bois d’Arc have
been delivered and will be bid as one package, so they are waiting to see when that
will be advertised for bid. Mr, Shackleford said that one thing that they are certain
of is that Lone Star Bend will be constructed first before the Bois d’Arc
improvements are done. Mr. Shackleford said that he sees that they are still waiting
for a final plat of the Villas of Mia Lago to get approved, which they will get with
the developer to get it moving so the County is not delayed in constructing the

project.

Mr. Shackleford spoke about the GLO projects, which has essentially $23 million
dollars allocated to Montgomery County, and they identitied approximately 11
projects for consideration that totaled almost $9 million dollars. These projects
include water, sanitary sewer and streets and are things that would benefit low to
moderate income areas of the City. Mr. Shackleford said that they have given FEMA
a revised cost estimate on Plez Morgan repair and resurfacing. Mr. Shackieford

advised that Mr. Bowen has taken care of his escrow accounts.

05/23/17 Councit Meeting Minutes - Page 10




Rebecca Huss asked about the Montgomery Shoppes meeting and whether they were
still planning on having a City Council person attend. Mr. Shackleford said that he
was, as requested. Rebecca Huss asked if the City was ready to go on the Flagship
Boulevard repairs since school is out on Friday. Mr. Shackleford said that they are
ready, because they will receive bids on the 13" and asked if City Council would like
to designate a person for the Shoppes at Montgomery meeting, Rebecca Huss said
that she would nominate Dave McCorquodale, because he has a good eye for
property and size. Rebecca Huss said that as they had discussed before, it would be
better for City Council to not be completely blindsided and not hear anything about
the project. Mayor Jones said that it was his position that City Council not be
involved in the meetings until they can all deliberate together on the matter. Rebecca
Huss said that she did not feel it that it hurt to have a Council person that has an
expertise and interest in something being aware of the information and has some
input. Mr. Shackleford said that they would be happy to make the date and time of

the meeting known and go from there.

T.J. Wilkerson asked if there had been a decision on what would be done with Baja.
Mr. Shackleford said that they had submitted a Community Development Block
Grant application for funds to do some work on the drainage and streets. Mr.
Shackleford said that one of the GLO projects included relocating water,
rehabilitation of the sanitary sewer, fixing drainage and replacing the street. Mr.
Shackleford said that they are waiting to hear whether the applications have been
approved and on the CDBG it is the September/October time frame, and the GLO
will probably be the same time. Mr. Shackleford said that they are trying.

. Financiai Report and Quarterly Investment Inventory Report — Mr. Yates presented

the report to City Council. Mr. Yates advised that the General Fund has reserves of
$214,000, and all funds are reserves of $2,428,000. Mr. Yates said that the General
Fund is $168,471 revenue over expenditures for the year. Mr. Yates said that the
Utility Fund is $158,877 revenue over expenditures for the year. Mr. Yates advised
that personnel wise, they allowed $1,320,000 and they are on target for $1,261,000.

05/23/17 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 11




Mr. Yates said that last month there was a question about payroll, and noted that he

had responded that there were three payrolls during that month,

Rebecca Huss said that they still did not have a Groundwater Reduction Plan
(*“GRP”) Fund, which was something that they had discussed, because GRP monies
are only to be used on certain types of projects and it would be easier to segregate
the funds. Rebecca Huss asked if Mr. Yates had thought about what the auditor said
at the last meeting, about the City being able to take some of our unrestricted reserves
and make them restricted, which would mean that they would not count in the surplus
calculation. Rebecca Huss said if they get too high on their surplus, they might have
to reduce their tax rate. Rebecca Huss said that they obviously have a lot of big
projects that they are saving money for, but the $1.2 million dollars that they have in
the General Fund that could cover the bridge, while they wait for the FEMA funds.

Mr. Yates said that the GRP revenue is $77,000 for the year, so far. Mr. Yates said
that he knew that they had discussed a separate fund, but he did not know that they
had decided to put that into a different fund. Rebecca Huss said that she felt that
legally, they needed to specifically allocate expenses that they use the revenue for
that are compliant with the GRP mandate. Mr. Yates said that he did not think that
it was a legal issue, but instead an accounting issue. Rebecca Huss asked Mr. Yates
if he thought that since they are collecting GRP money they are not legally required
to spend it on GRP activities. Mr. Yates said that he thought that was true, and that
is what he thought the Capital Qutlay ($105,000 capital outlay project) and the Utility
Fund (895,000 utility fund project). Rebecca Huss said that not all utility projects
are GRP projects, Mr. Yates said he supposed so, but most of these particular
projects are GRP related, but said that he would look into the matter. Rebecca Huss
said that she felt it would be easier to account for as they go along, rather than
someone asking a question four years from now and having to back track. Mayor
Jones said that he thought the discussion early on was that the City would continue
charging the fee, but would dedicate that money to water projects and he felt that a

separate line item would be a good idea. Mr. Yates said he would look into it,

05/23/17 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 12




Rebecca Huss asked if they needed to have a legal opinion regarding restricting the
funds for particular projects. Rebecca Huss asked if the City reached a certain
amount of reserve funds would the tax rate election be affected. Mr. Yates said that
he would check on that information. Mayor Jones said that it might be safer to
identify some projects and draw down on the funds. Rebecca Huss said if there are
projects like the water recycling project, you would make your money back. Mayor
Jones said that the City has a bunch of lift stations that need rehabilitation, so maybe
they spend $200,000 toward that. Rebecca Huss said that was also miles of sewer
lines to camera. Mr. Yates said that they would discuss this information during the
budget process. Rebecca Huss said that she wanted to make sure that if they

designated those funds, that they would also be able to reallocate the funds, if needed.

Rebecca Huss moved to approve the Departmental Reports as presented. T.J. Wilkerson

seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (3-0)

5. Consideration and possible action regarding adoption of a Proclamation in observance of May

Motorcycle Safety Awareness Month,

Mayor Jones read the Proclamation into the record, as follows:
WHEREAS, the month of May marks the traditional start of riding season;
motorcycles become more prevalent on our streets; the need to be aware or their presence is of

the utmost urgency; and

WHEREAS, Motorcycle Awareness Month is designed to increase public awareness
about motorcycles; encourage their safe and proper use among motorcycle riders; is worth

special recognition; and

WHEREAS, motorcycles occupy a very important position in the history of our State

and Nation; and
WHEREAS, the motorcycle is an efficient vehicle which reduces fuel consumption,

has little impact on our overworked roads and highway system, is an important mode of

transportation for commuting, touring and recreation; and

05/23/17 Councit Meeting Minutes - Page 13




WHEREAS, over two-thirds of car-motorcycle crashes and nearly one-half of all

motorcycle crashes are caused by car drivers, not by motorcyclists; and

WHEREAS, several organizations are committed to increasing the safe operation of
motorcycles by promoting rider safety education programs and by providing safety instruction

at local chapter meetings; and

WHEREAS, citizens should recognize the fact that motorcycle operators have the

same rights and privileges as operators of other vehicles on all roads and highways; and

THEREFORL, it is in the best interest of our community and citizens to note the
increase in the amount of motorcycle traffic, as we enter the warm weather months, to enable

the reduction of accidents and injuries involving motorcyclists,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that I/we, City of Montgomery, Texas
City Council, do hereby recognize May 2017 as MOTORCYCLE AWARENESS MONTH.

Rebecca Huss moved to pass the Proclamation as presented. Dave McCorquodale seconded

the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (3-0)

Consideration and possible action to schedule a Public Hearing to be held on June 13, 2017 at

6 p.m., regarding an Alcohol Beverage Application for China Tasty Restaurant, to be located

at 20212 Eva Street, Ste, 140, Montgomery. Texas as submitted by Ligun Lin.

Dave McCorquodale moved to schedule a Public Hearing to be held on June 13,2017 at 6 p.m.
regarding an Alcohol Beverage Application for China Tasty Restaurant, to be located at 20212
Eva Street, Ste 140, Montgomery, Texas, as submitted by Liqun Lin. T.J. Wilkerson seconded

the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (3-0)

Consideration and possible action regarding use of City Street or Community Center grounds

for Farmer’s Market - Historic Montgomery Business Association,

05/23/17 Councii Meeting Minutes - Page 14




Ms. Shauna Riley, Chairperson of the HMBA, was present. Mr. Yates said that the HMBA is
asking for permission to use the Community Center and to close off some streets. Mr. Yates

said that in his notes he had several questions.

Mayor Jones said that he wanted to comment on Mr. Yates questions, and said they have a
similar activity that occurs now and does include a Farmer’s Market, and whatever rules they
follow, should be applied to the HMBA efforts. Rebecca Huss said that they have persistently
had problems with the Chamber sponsored version with the vendors putting stakes through the
irrigation lines, even though they are not supposed to, she might actually prefer the safety of

having a street closed for the infrastructure.

Rebecca Huss said that she thought this was a great idea, and she loved the idea of having an
extra event in the City every month. Mr. Yates said that his recommendation is for them to
decide where they want the event. Mr. Yates said that they would not charge for the event,
unless they started leaving trash every week that would be an issue, Rebecca Huss said that
they could charge the vendors in order to hire someone to do the cleanup, which seems to be
the largest sticking point. Mr. Yates said that they did not charge the 1 Saturday vendors, so
they are not going to charge these vendors. Mayor Jones said that it would be okay for HMBA
to charge for their vendors. Mr. Yates said that he just wanted direction from City Council as
to whether they were okay with not charging for the vendors and to have the street closing.
T.J, Wilkerson asked when the Farmer’s Market would occur. Ms, Riley said that they were
hoping that it would be every Thursday from 5 p.m. through dark. Mrs, Riley said that they
are hoping to start June 8, 2017 and they are advertising to make sure that everyone will come,
Ms. Riley advised that they wanted Thursday nights because the Rancher’s Daughter, Whitley
Winery, Cozy Grape and the Old Montgomery Steakhouse is open and have quite a following
so they should have a lot of people attending. Ms. Riley said that she has vendors identified
and ready to go. Mayor Jones said that they never have had enough produce vendors or they

run out of stock at the 1 Saturday.

Rebecca Huss asked the City Administrator to work this out positively. Dave McCorquodale

seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimousty. (3-0)

05/23/17 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 15




8. Presentation of Electric Code Amendment Ordinance regarding electrical wire.

Mr. Yates advised that City Council after recommendation from the Building Code Committee,
approved amending the Electric Code Ordinance. At the time of the Code amendment
discussion, it was presented by Mr. Rick Hanna, City Building Inspector, that other area cities
have amended their Codes to the heavier gauge wire and that it would add slightly to the cost

of a new home, but for the safety sake it was recommended.

Mr. Fultz has submitted a statement against the amendment saying that the Electric Code
allows the lesser gauge wire, which he considers safe and if he had to go to the higher gauge
wire it will increase his quotes on local jobs in the City. Mr. Yates said that Mr. Hanna is
opposed to rescinding the ordinance and says that the stronger gauge wire is safer and other
cities have adopted the same stronger wire. Mr. Yates said that if all the contractors are bidding

on the same new requirement, no contractor would have an advantage over the other contractor.

Mr. Fultz advised that he has been an electrical contractor since 1995 and his primary business
is residential wiring and he finds that the National Electric Code is adequate. Mr. Fultz said
that for people to try to create new mandates and stuff without any knowledge or experience,
he finds wrong, which is what he feels happened here. Mr. Fultz said upsizing the wiring does
not make a house safer, and he feels like he has experience to prove it. Mr. Fultz said that just
because another city mandates this is no reason for the City of Montgomery to do so, because
it causes everything to go up. Mr. Fultz said that is why he is here to rescind that decision that

was made in February.

Dave McCorquodale asked how the size of the wire mean going from the larger size to the
smaller size wire. Mr. Fultz said that they have a chart with the National Electric Code book
that has been there forever that tells the capacity of the wire, and said that the Code book has
been in existence since 1897, and it is revised and updated every three years. Mr. Fultz

explained the different ways that he calculates the wiring for homes.
Mayor Jones asked Mr. Fultz if he were to wire a whole house with 12 gauge wire, could you

put more plugs or lights on that circuit. Mr. Fultz said that you probably would, based on

experience you would do that. Mayor Jones asked if that would not be more of an advantage

05/23/17 Councit Meeting Minutes - Page 16




with less breakers needed. Mr. Fultz said not really, because if you learn to do something one
way and then you go do it another way, it is an over kill. Mr. Fultz said that the whole country
should be regulated by the National Electric Code, but every municipality wants to tell them
something different. Mayor Jones said that our Building Inspector said that all cities in the
area are using the same rule, and asked if Mr. Fultz found that to be different. Mr, Fultz said
that even if they were, you don’t jump off a bridge just because someone else did. Mr. Fultz
said that they have been wiring houses here in Montgomery for over three years, and this

change will just increase the cost to build the home,

Mr, Yates said that the Building Inspector and a local electrician were on the Committee and
felt that the increased gauge of wire was safer, and the cost for the increased gauge was
approximately $500 more per house. Mr. Yates said that this would provide that everyone has

the same standard of wire.

Rebecca Huss said that she appreciated Mr. Fultz’s understanding of it and passion, but she
has a really hard time going against our inspector and Mr. Solomon, who is a local inspector,
and when it comes down to talking about $500 and safety, you are talking potentially about
some child’s life. Rebecca Huss said that she did not feel comfortable going against the
Committee’s recommendation and she feels more confident going with their perspective at this

point,

Dave McCorquodale said that he would tend to agree with Rebecca Huss at this point, but he
would like to sit down with Mr. Hanna and Mr. Solomon to get a better understanding of this
information because he is not an electrician, Dave McCorquodale said that the safety of his
family and the residents in the City are of the utmost importance, but he also wanted to make
sure that they understand as best as they can what we are talking about and get their
understanding of what the benefit of the larger gauge. Dave McCorquodale said that he is very
sympathetic to the guys that come in and work in the City, but he wants to be open to both
sides of things and get all the information. Dave McCorquodale said that it could be a five
minute dialog with Mr. Hanna and Mr. Solomon. Mr. Yates asked if City Council wanted to
hear the information or just have Dave McCorquodale meet with them. Rebecca Huss said that

she did not need to hear the information.

05/23/17 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 17




T.J. Wilkerson asked if this was similar to the three prong plug versus the two prong plug. Mr.,

Fultz said that it was not, this is just where people think that bigger is better.

Mr. Foerster said that since this is not an action item, the Mayor could independently or as a
Council continue the investigation as Dave McCorquodale has indicated, and if justified, revisit
the amendment to the Electric Code. Dave McCorquodale said that he would just like to have
a better understanding of why the Committee made the recommendation for the larger gauge
wire, which is above and beyond what the National Electric Code recommends. Mr. Yates said

that he will get a better explanation in writing and send it out to everyone.

Mayor Jones thanked Mr. Fultz for coming to City Council.

Consideration and possible action regarding presentation of Greg Nemeth regarding outside

City development.

Mr. Yates said that Mr. Nemeth could not attend the meeting tonight, but his letter has been
distributed to City Council, that requests the City to influence a possible, not yet applied for,
building permit that would be issued by Montgomery County to a wedding/corporate event
center located in the City’s ETJ. This location is near the intersection of Dr. Martin Luther
King, Jr. Drive and West FM 1097. Mr. Yates said that Mr. Nemeth’s concerns are street
safety, the water table being stressed with a larger well and possible contamination of water

wells with installation of a septic system for this larger facility,

Rebecca Huss said that finding out what the time line is might be useful, because it sounds like
Mr. Nemeth has a lot of concerns but she is not sure that he has direct knowledge of exactly
what they are talking about, Rebecca Huss said that she would like to see the information on
the water and sewer contamination if it is a legitimate business, the City might look at running
water and sewer out there, Rebecca Huss said that there are a lot of different options, but they

don’t know what to do if they do not really know what is happening.

Mr. Yates said that Mr. Nemeth is concerned with someone that is going to build near him.
Rebecca Huss said that she would like to know some facts before they try to tell the County

how to make any decisions, Mr. Yates said that they are located in the City’s ETI.

-

05/23/17 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 18




10.

Mr. Yates said that the City has no legal standing on outside City permits, other than
subdivision platting in the ETJ. Mr. Foerster concurred with Mr. Yates and said that the City

has {imitations to control development in its ETJ.

Mr. Foerster said that FM 1097 West is a State maintained road. Mr. Foerster said that 2-3
years ago on FM 1097 East there was a new company that was constructing their facility and
the State Highway required, at their expense, to put a turn lane in on FM 1097 East. Mr.
Foerster said that if this is a wedding venue, there will be times where there will be a lot of
traffic, and it might be advisable for Mr. Nemeth to contact the District Engineer to say that he
has a concern. Dave McCorquodale said that, unless there is an existing driveway there, when
they get a permit for a culvert that is the point in the process when TxDOT catches it and makes
their requirements known. Dave McCorquodale said that he was inclined to agree he would
like more information before he would be ready to do anything on any of it. Mr. Foerster said
that it would not hurt for Mr, Yates to approach the property owner and ask questions, but in
terms of us giving directions or ultimatums, he did not think that the City was in the position

to do that,

After discussion, Rebecca Huss moved to table this item, Dave McCorquodale seconded the

motion, the motion carried unanimously, (3-0)

Consideration and possible action regarding award of contract for Water Plant #2 GST Back{ill

Connection,

Mr. Shackleford advised that there was a letter from Jones and Carter that they received one
bid, after public advertisement, they had a couple contractors show up at the pre-bid meeting,
Mr, Shackleford said that the bid was about $30,000 over the estimate. They contractors
advised that there were some large projects on the street, and they felt that the City would have

gotten a better price if this would have been coupled with another project.

05/23/17 Councif Meeting Minutes - Page 19




1.

Mr. Shackleford said that they were recommending not awarding the bid and to combine this
with Water Plant No. 3 and go out for bids later in the fall, when they should see better bids at
that time,

Dave McCorquodale moved to reject the bid by Black Castle General Contractor for Water
Plant #2 GST Backfill Connection, and rebid the project with Water Plant No. 3 later this year.

T.J. Wilkerson seconded the motion,

Discussion: Rebecca Huss asked if the power issue at Plant No. 2 impact the backfill. M.
Shackleford said that it did a little in the sense that there is electrical work that is upgraded.
Mr. Shackleford said that what is proposed is some automation as pressure changes in the water
system, valves would open or close, so part of the electrical issue that they are having with
Entergy could affect the functions of this proposed project. Rebecca Huss said that it could
presumably increase the cost of repairs for everything. Rebecca Huss said that they are trying

to do a Groundwater Reduction Plan and Entergy is standing directly in our way.

The motion carried unanimously. (3-0)

Consideration and possible action regarding authorize bidding of Buffalo Springs Drive Bridge

Repair.

Mr. Shackleford made a presentation of drawings showing the Buffalo Springs Drive Bridge

information,

Dave McCorquodale asked about the water going to the road side ditches. Mr, Shackleford
advised that on the west side of the bridge they are proposing a pipe that will go into a manhole,
turn and go under the asphalt pavement to the east side, drop about 20 feet straight down, where
it will hit the long pipe that goes out to the canal. Rebecca Huss stated that they are basically
driving the water underground rather than letting it flow over the land. Mr. Shackleford said
that the two lead pipes going back up to catch the roadside ditch are 24 inch pipes, from the
manhole on the east side of the road out to the canal is a 30 inch pipe. Mr. Shackleford said

that the drop manholes are estimated at $60,000 because of the depth of 30 feet.

05/23/17 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 20




Rebecca Huss asked what they are calculating the volume that this will be able to handle on an
hourly basis versus the rainfall that we had that caused all this damage. Mr. Shackleford said
that the rainfall events that they had in April and May last year arc probably the worst that they
have seen since the 1994 rains. Mr. Shackleford said that they sized this for a 25 year rainfall
event, not a 100 year rainfall event. The reason is, the property outside the right of way is
going to develop and they are going to intercept a lot of the overlay and sheet flow that will go
through its own storm system. Rebecca Huss said that would be the case as long as they are

directing the flow to a different location other than toward Buffalo Springs.

Mayor Jones asked if this system gets overwhelmed and water starts running over what
happens. Mr. Shackleford said that there are swales along the embankment and concrete slope
paving, so any water that would exceed the 24 inch pipe will still run over land, but won’t be
as damaging as what they saw last year. Mr. Shackleford said that another reason that the water
won’t infiltrate fike it did last year is they are putting 3 foot deep toe walls on all the concrete
slope paving so that water can’t undermine the slope paving. Mr. Shackleford stated that the
slope paving that failed last year did not have toe walls, the drawings did, but the actual walls

did not,

Mr. Shackelford advised that the rain they received last year exceed 5 inches in one hour, and
4.75 inches in an hour is considered an extreme event. Mr, Shackleford said that the pipes are
sized to receive about 2.5 inches per hour, but because once the water gets in the pipes there is
nothing that will sfow it down. There are larger pipes on the north side. Mayor Jones said that

there is safety with the swales.

Mr. Shackleford stated that on the northeast corner there is a 3x2 box culvert, and on the
northwest corner there is a 36 inch pipe, then a 54 inch pipe that is the outfall into the canal.
Mr. Shackleford advised that these pipes are coming in below the pool elevation of the lake so
the head pressure will push the water down the canal without any problem. Dave
McCorquodale asked what would keep someone or something from entering that pipe, is there
a series of grates? Mr. Shackleford said that you can put grates in front of the pipes, but then
there will be a maintenance issue to keep the grates unclogged from cut grass and debris, Mr.
Shackleford said that is a safety concern that they will have to think about, but they will have

safety grates.

05/23/17 Councit Meeting Minutes - Page 21




Rebecca Huss asked about the volume and the speed of the water going into the canal, and
whether it was expected to cause any erosion there or push silt downstream. Mr., Shackleford
said that one of his concerns has always been on how steep those slopes are, they are 2 to 1,
but the bulkhead being replaced under the bridge and on either side of the bridge they are
raising it 3 feet above the wood bulkhead elevation under the bridge so that they can put the
slopes back at a 2 to 1 instead of what they are today. Mr. Shackleford said that the water in
the canal will slow the water down as it enters the canal, Mr. Shackleford said that the bottom
of the canal and the bulkhead is going to be reinforced concrete all the way across to minimize
erosion from the water flowing into the canal and is necessary for the special integrity of the

bulkhead. Mr. Shackleford said that the bulkhead is not flat on the bottom.

Mr. Shackleford advised that that they will go to within the right of way and then they will put
a toe wall on the slope paving and then they will bury large rocks upstream and downstream to
minimize any undermining of the toe walls. Rebecca Huss said that as part of the structure
with the toe walls, the rock and the reinforced, she assumed that there would be a fair amount
of dredging going on. Mr. Shackleford said yes, they are proposing a structural system that
lines the bottom of the canal, then you have a 12 inch thick vertical wall replacing the wood
bulkhead, then slope paving going up the slope. Mr. Shackleford said the contractor will have
to put a dam upstream and downstream of the bridge, bypass pump around the work to clean
this out to be able to install the bottom that is part of the work. Mr. Shackleford said that they
have a bypass pump system that will pump around normal flow. Rebecca Huss asked if the
estimated depth would equal what they hear the channel is supposed to be. Mr, Shackleford

said yes it would.

Dave McCorquodale asked about the stakeholders that were getting together about a larger
solution upstream. Mr. Shackleford said that there has been conversation about trying to do
something with Town Creek all the way up to Lone Star Parkway, the developer that was
looking at that, his engineer told him it would be between $700,000 and $800,000 worth of
work to clean up that natural ditch. Mr. Shackleford said that they were hoping to develop a
TIRS or MUD, some sort of entity that as people built and tied into Town Creek, they would
pay to reimburse for the improvements. Mr. Shackleford said that the developer’s plans are on

hold at this time. Mr. Shackleford said that it is one of the project in the GLO package, one

05/23/17 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 22




was to rework portions of Town Creek, on private property with easements or right of way,

and the other was a natural man made ditch.

Mr. Shackleford said that the reason he has gone over the drawings is because he is bringing
City Council up to date. Last week FEMA needed a hydraulic study, and we are also going to
have to go to the Corp of Engineers because we are proposing to mitigate. Mr. Shackleford
said that there are two conditions that Council needs to keep in mind, one is pre-flood
conditions and what it takes to put everything back to the condition it was prior to the flood
and they have priced that out. Mr, Shackleford said that because they do not want to see this
happen again, there is mitigation expense, and mitigation is what they need to upgrade it to a

condition to minimize the chance of this ever occurring again.

Mr. Shackleford said that the pre-flood condition FEMA will pay 75% to put it back to pre-
flood condition and there needs to be a local match of 25%. The City has applied through
CDBG Mitigation funds for the 25%. FEMA said that they will pay 100% of the mitigation,
so they are still talking $1.2 to $1.3 million. Mr. Shackleford said that they have revised all
the cost estimates based on their comments, which they have done multiple times every time
they get a phone call, Mr. Shackleford said that Mr, Roznovsky got a call today advising that
Michelle Ellis’ supervisor did not understand their cost estimates and they needed to be fixed,

s0 Mr. Roznovsky was scrambling to get that done.

Mr. Shackleford said that they have done the hydraulic study and submitted it, they are now
working with the environmental consultant that they brought out to the job site early on and he
is giving them a proposal to do the submission to the U.S. Army Corp of Engineers for the
mitigation of this work, which is the concrete lining of the canal and the rip rap that is on either
side of the concrete lining. Mr. Shackleford said that he needs about two weeks before he can
get started on the work and it will take about two weeks to prepare and submit to the Corp. Mr.
Shackleford said that they are submitting under a Nationwide Permit, which is something that
has a more defined approval process timeline that is typically a 30-45 day process with the
Corp and it should go pretty smoothly. Mr. Shackleford said that FEMA will not approve
funding until the City has all their approvals, and something that they threw at them this week
that we have to go to TxDOT and get them to review and approve the drawings even though

this is not a TxDOT bridge they do bridge inspections in their system, and this bridge is in the

05/23/17 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 23




system. TxDOT got assigned to the bridge because they did an inspection shortly after the

disaster and said that the bridge was fine.

Mr. Shackleford said that he is recommending that the City defer advertising for bids until the
City has reccived their Corp permit, and then from there, immediately advertise. ~ Mr.
Shackleford said that they have been told by FEMA that this project will be invoice driven,
which means that the City has to pay the pay requests from the contractor and then submit for
reimbursement from FEMA. This means that at any given time a pay request could be received
for $300,000 to $500,000 for work performed. Mayor Jones asked how long the turnaround
for payback is. Mr. Shackleford said that he did not know that yet, it could be 60 - 90 days.
Mr. Yates said that he knew that the City could borrow the funds for this, but then you would
have the issuance cost and higher interest. Rebecca Huss said that they have $2.4 million in
funds, so she would hope that they could draw from some of the other accounts that have
positive fund balances. Dave McCorquodale said that it would depend on what the terms of
the contract are regarding when their invoices are payable. Mr. Shackleford advised that State
Law requires invoices to be paid in 30 days. Mr. Yates said that the money actually comes
from the State Department of Emergency Management. Mr. Yates advised that he is also in
the process of applying for what is called advanced funding, which basically says that the City
can’t afford the $300,000 - $500,000 hit to our reserve fund. Mr. Yates said that by having
more time it will allow him to apply and hear from them in the next 30 days. Mr. Yates said if
they are approved they will get the entire amount. Mayor Jones asked if the 25% that the City
is getting for the non-mitigated amount was a fump cash sum. Mr, Yates advised that it was
probably 25% of the contract payments by invoice. Rebecca Huss said that she felt that it was
doable but it really makes her nervous, because it is not something that they can do for very
long. Rebecca Huss said that they pay way too much in issuance costs, and asked if they were
going to do an RFP for new financial advisors and bond counsel. Mr. Yates said that was

correct,

Mr. Shackleford said that they are looking at bidding in August, with 4 months to construct, so
you are looking at February or March 2018 before the bridge is open to the public. Mr. Jeffrey
Waddell advised that there are 22 other towns that have applied for retief and asked if the City
knew where they stand as far as mitigation is concerned. Dave McCorquodale said they could

be waiting on the same things that the City is waiting on, and it might be something good to

05/23/17 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 24




12,

know to let the citizens know that they are all in the same boat as the City. Mayor Jones asked

if this would have been a different situation if this bridge would have been an emergency.

Mr. Shackleford said that in most cases of emergency, counties would find a temporary
solution. Mr. Shackleford said that that FEMA requires the funding to be done within 18
months of a disaster, if they do not finish by December 11,2017 they will exceed that deadline,
Mr. Shackleford said that he is also requesting authorization to file on behalf of the City for an

extension that would cover the timeline that they need to finish the project.

Rebecca Huss moved to defer bid process for Buffalo Springs Drive Bridge until the U.S. Army
Corp permit is received, and authorize the City Engineers to file the request for the 18-month
extension with FEMA to be accomplished by the City Administrator and City Engineers. Dave

McCorquodale seconded the motion.

Discussion: Rebecca Huss said that she concurred with Mayor Jones® comment that we are
backed into a corner on this, despite wanting the bridge to be under construction and to start
spending money on improving people’s quality of life. Rebecca Huss said that we really don’t
have the money to use ourselves so we are waiting for State and Federal agencies, on their time
schedule, which we have to accommodate them on their schedule if we want their money.

Rebecca Huss said that makes her unhappy, but she does not really see that they have a choice,

The motion carried unanimously. (3-0)

Consideration and possible action regarding Emergency Generator Repair at Water Plant No.

3.

Mr. Shackleford presented the additional information on this item as requested at the last City
Council Meeting. Mr. Shackleford said if Council chooses to repair the radiator, the upper and
lower seals of the radiator that are leaking will be repaired and there will be a one year warranty

on the entire radiator,
Mr. Shackleford said if they choose to purchase a new radiator, which is a little less expensive,

but takes 120 days from start to finish, during hurricane season. Mr. Shackleford said that they
obtained the cost for a standby generator to be used during the 120 days that will run $2,600

05/23/17 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 25




per month for 5 months for a total cost of $12,700. Mr. Shackleford said that the estimated
electrical for the standby generator to be hooked up would be another $4,500. Mr. Shackleford
said that by the time you buy a new radiator, pay for the rental of the generator and electrical
the cost is at $35,200 versus $21,000 for the repaired radiator. Mr. Shackleford said that either

option carries a one year warranty.

Mr. Shackleford said that they determined that the most cost effective and quickest option is
to allow Gulf Utility to have Worldwide Power come out and pull the radiator and take it to a
repair shop to be serviced and put back in place, which can occur in ten (10) days. Mr. Yates
said that he agreed the best option wﬁs to repair the radiator, Mr. Shackleford said that it was
a unanimous recommendation from Gulf Utility, Mr. Muckleroy, Mr. Yates and the City

Engineers to repair the radiator,

Dave McCorquodale moved to refurbish the existing radiator fora cost of $21,575.20. Rebecca

Huss seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously, (3-0)

Rebecca Huss thanked Mr. Shackleford for looking into the information. Mayor Jones

concurred, and said that the warranty helped seal the deal,

_Consider authorizing the City Attorney to file a lawsuit against Barnier Construction and

Sargent Plumbing Company to collect damages to a City water main on Eva Street.

Mr, Yates said that this has to do with the February 28, 2017 leak that the City feels was caused
by the person doing the boring for Mr. Cheatham’s property. Mr. Yates said that the City
Attorney has said that the City could not sue Mr, Cheatham because he was not in control of
the independent contractor at the job site. Mr. Yates said that they did send a letter to Barnier
Construction and Sargent Plumbing Company and asked them to pay $6,737.32 within 30-

days, which we have not received payment.

Mr. Foerster said that the suit can be filed in the local J.P Court, Judge Mack, because it is
under $10,000 dollars. Mr. Foerster said that when they looked into the information originally,
it looked like the City missed where the waterline was by 4-5 feet, which is considerable. Mr.

Foerster said that if the contractor had looked at their engineer’s plans, the line was identified

05/23/17 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 26




as 6 feet from where they were digging. Mr. Foerster said that based on that and other
conversations that they had, he felt that they could show by expert testimony that they were
negligent in failing to look at their own engineer’s design as to where the line was located, but
regardless of the fact that the City missed the line by several feet, we would still have a valid
claim for their negligence. Mr. Foerster said that in negligence claims you are not entitled to
get attorney’s fees, you can only recover the amount of the damage and court costs. Mr.

Foerster said that his costs would be somewhere around $600 to $700 dollars for the case.

Mr. Foerster said that Mr, Muckleroy, in his due diligence, sent him an email during the
meeting, where he found a legal article that states there is a Facilities Act, that provides
guidance that the Railroad Commission can have as to the lines, and they in turn looked at
another public works program that generally describes a tolerance zone of 18 inches on either
side of where the line would be focated. Mr. Foerster said that they say that generally if the
contractor is within the tolerance zone, and if he digs within that tolerance zone, then he may
not be liable if they missed it by more than 18 inches, Mr. Foerster said that he has not had a
chance to study this further, so what he would recommend tonight is for City Council to give
him the authority, if they choose to do so, and if they want to proceed with the claim for the
$6,737.32, to make the decision as to whether this is a winnable claim, and then he will be
responsible for making that decision, based on information that he will get not only from this

article, but further conversation with Mr, Muckleroy and the consultants.

Rebecca Huss said that they are assuming that the 18 inch tolerance zone should just be
laterally, but really if you look at it on a horizontal basis, they drove right into the pipe
horizontally. The pipe was right in the middle of where they were drilling. Mayor Jones said
that general workmanship practices would say if you are looking for a waterline you take little
bits. Mr. Foerster said that was their position, why didn’t they poke around in those areas,
which is what the contractors normally do, they went outside a marked area and without doing
additional checking, they ended up striking our waterline, Mr. Foerster said that the waterline
was probably identified on the engineering design. Mr. Foerster said that even though there is
an 18 inch tolerance line, there might be other arguments that could be made that they should
have had reasonable and prudent action on the part of the contractor or his sub, Sargent
Plumbing. Mr. Foerster said that their engineer, L Squared, had a pretty good idea of where

the line was located, because they were right on target of the line location.

05/23/17 Councit Meeting Minutes - Page 27




Rebecca Huss said that she would guess that Gulf Utility has a procedure manual that goes
through the procedure to locate the line, and said that when they installed her landscape meter
tap there was an unmarked phone line, which they felt when they were digging. Rebecca Huss
said the digging people did not locate the phone line, but Gulf employees found the line. Dave
McCorquodale said that he would agree with Mr. Foerster’s sentiment that they give him the
fatitude and he would trust his judgement on recovery of the costs and whether it is worth it.
Mr. Foerster said that he reached out to Chris Cheatham and he urged him to assist us in getting
this matter settled without having to file a lawsuit, Mr. Foerster said that he has not heard back
from Mr. Cheatham. Mr. Foerster said if City Council gives him the authority to proceed, he

will contact Mr. Cheatham’s attorney, Bill Fowler, tomorrow and visit with him.,

Mayor Jones asked if Mr. Barnier was still working in the City. Mr. Foerster said that he
assumed he was the general contractor, Rebecca Huss said that he was the one that dropped

the tree on Houston Street.

Mr. Foerster said that he feels there was negligence in this case, even though the City did not

properly identify where the line was, he felt that they could have avoided this action.

Dave McCorquodale moved to give the City Attorney latitude to use his best judgement on
whether or not to pursue action against the General Contractor or Sub-Contractor to trecoup

costs. Rebecca Huss seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (3-0)

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

The City Council reserves the right to discuss any of the items listed specifically under this heading or

for any items listed above in executive closed session as permitted by law including if they meet the

qualifications in Sections 551.071(consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberation regarding real

property).551.073 (deliberation regarding gifts), 551.074 (personnel matters). 551.076 (deliberation

regarding security devices), and 551.087 (deliberation regarding economic development negotiations)

of Chapter 551 of the Government Code of the State of Texas. (No items at this time)

COUNCIL INQUIRY:

05/23/17 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 28







ITEM #3

Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Budgeted Amount:
Meeting Date: June 13, 2017

Department:

Exhibits: Letter from Montgomery
Area Chamber of
Commerce requesting
Street Closure w/ map
Showing street closures,
Letter to Business Owner
Regarding street closures.

Prepared By: Jack Yates
City Administrator
Date Prepared: June 7, 2017

Street closures for [reedom Fest parade and event: Clepper Street, Prairie Street
Mason Street, John A. Butler, and FM 149 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. and
College Street and McCown from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. on July 1, 2017.

’

Description

The Freedom Fest group works/coordinates well with the Police Department.
This is a very well attended event.

Recommendation

To approve the road closure as requested.

Approved By
City Administrator

Jack Yates Date: June 7, 2017



shensley
Typewritten Text
ITEM #3










shensley
Typewritten Text








ITEM #4

Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Budgeted Amount:
Meeting Date: June 13, 2017
Department:

Exhibits: Letter from Ms. Whitley
Requesting closure,
Map and pictures showing
the area to be closed,

Prepared By: Jack Yates
City Administrator
Date Prepared: June 8, 2017

Regard Whitley Vineyards request of road closure of College Street from
McCown to FM 149 and northern most 150’ of McCown Street from 11:00 a.m,
to 6:00 p.m. on Sunday, June 25, 2017

Description
The event is on a Sunday, the event will primarily be on Larry Jacobs parking lot
area. Police Chief Napolitano has no problem with the closure.

The closure on McCown would be north of mid-block, leaving access to the
Montgomery Steakhouse — and on College just west of the entrance to the
Community Building -- so no businesses would be affected by the closure.

To approve the closure..

Appfdved By
City Administrator

Jack Yates Date: June 8, 2017



shensley
Typewritten Text
ITEM #4














ITEM #5


shensley
Typewritten Text
ITEM #5


6/6/2017 The City of Montgomery Mait - China Tasty chang name

Hensley, Susan <shensley@ci.montgomery.tx.us>

To: Susan Henslev <shensley@ci.montgomery.tx.us>
Hi,Susan
| went to TABC office and learned that | just need to change the name on the document

submitted to your office since | haven't handed in the application to TABC yet before having
your signature. The one on Clark county doesn't need to be changed. TABC had no idea about

if the notary from bank should be changed.

So | also went to the Chase bank to ask them and was told that | have to ask you if you need
me to re-do the notary. In the case if you think | can still use that notary you already had, Could
you please help me to change the restaurant name to Taste of China? Or | can go to your office
to have it back and maodify it, and then re-submit it to you. Please also let me know if you need
me to do another notary.

Your assistant will be deeply appreciated

Sincerely yours,

Liqun Lin

hiips:#/mail.google.com/mail/uw0/?ui=28ik=3e3e147246&view =pt&sear ch=inbox &th=15c7b6dda19353ai&sim|= 15c7b6dda19353af

1




9800 Richmond Ave.
Suite 490
Houstorn, TX 77042

TEL {713) 784.3790
FAX (713} 7848931

THE MILESTONE
COMPANIES hitp//milestoneco.com

May 4, 2017

City of Montgomery
P.O. Box 708
Montgomery, TX 77356

RE: Buffalo Springs Marketplace Shopping Center
Ligun Lin - Alcohol Beverage Application
20212 Eva Street, Suite 140

To Whom It May Concern.

Please accept this letter as the owner of the Buffalo Springs Marketplace Shopping Center’s statement
as required under the above mentioned application.

To the best of the knowledge of the Landlord , the building located at 20212 Eva Street where Liqun
Lin's leased space Suite 140 is located is NOT within 300 feet of a school, church, or hospital.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

MtLesfiNE *FFALO SPRINGS S.C,, Ltd
DSt -
Jaco m&ﬁ“’w

President










Last Name First Name Mi | Title
s/ NN
Last Name First Name MI | Title
ZREIR M Zufoy]
Last Name First Name Ml | Title

Wilt your business be located within 300 feet of any private/public school, day care center or child care

12. facility’?OY @No

If “’YES,” are the facmtses located on different floors or stories of the buﬂd;ng'POYes ONO

e uildi_r_?g: at the propér___ty line fo the ase of the ﬂoor on whfch your busmess :s located

13. Will your business be located within 1,000 feet of a private school?OYes @No

14, Will your business be located within 1,000 feet of a public schoot?OYes @No

As required under Section 11.391 and 61.381, enter the exact date the 60- | Exact Date (mm/ddlyyyy)

15. Day sign was posted at your location. _ t

16. IF YOUR LOCATION IS NOT WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS, CHECK HERE []
I, the applicant, have confirmed | am not located in the city limits of any city and therefore all city
certificates are not required.

Page 2 of 5 Form L-ON {01/2016)




z'l UNDER PENAL
'_THE INFORMATION |

e S o Lm AW

TITLE OW M’/

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this Mﬁ day of b\ﬂn 20\_) the person whose name is signed to
the foregoing application personally appeared and, duly sworn by n‘1e states under oath that he or she has read the said

application an Il the @s therein set forth are true and

SIGN

HERE . DI ALLEN BURRES A, 47
NOTARY PUBLIC My Commission Expires Al

SEAL August 13, 2019

| hereby certify on this day of | , 20 , that the location for which the

icense/permit is sought is inside the boundanes of this city or town, in a “wet” area for such Ilcenselperrmt and not
prohibited by charter or ordinance in reference to the sale of such alcoholic beverages.

SIGN _ .
HERE , TEXAS
City Secretary/Clerk City

SEAL

| hereby certify on this day of , 20 , that the location for which the
license/permit is sought is inside the boundaries of this city or town, in a “wet” area for such license/permit, and not
prohibited by charter or ordinance in reference to the sale of such alcoholic beverages. Vo [
Election for given location was held for: ’?P(if“ﬁgkf‘/"?
[ ] legal sale of all alcoholic beverages : '
L] legal sale of alt alcoholic beverages except mixed beverages
[] legal sale of all alcoholic beverages including mixed beverages
[ ] legal sale of beer/wine (17%) on-premise AFTER Sept. 1, 1999
[ tegat sale of beerfwine {(14%) on-premise BEFORE Sept. 1, 1999
OR IF ABOVE DOES NOT APPLY:
Be advised the location must have had two election passages per Section 25.14 or Section 69.17 of the TABC Code. One for beer
and wine off-premise and one for mixed beverage.
[] legal sale of beer and wme for off-premise consumption only
AND EITHER;
L] legal sale of mixed beverages
OR
[] legal sale of mixed beverages in restaurants by food and beverage certificate holders
(applicant must apply for FB with BG and BE)

SIGN
HERE . , TEXAS
City Secretary/Clerk Gity

SEAL

Page 3 of 5 Form L-ON (01/2016)







| hereby certify on this day of , 20 , that one of the below are correct:

[] The Commissioner's Court of the county has by order authorized the sale of mixed beverages between midnight and
2:00 AM.; or
[] The Commissioner's Court of the county has by order authorized the sale of beer between midnight and
AM,; or :
[] The population of the city or county where premises are located was 500,000 or more according to the 22" Decennial
Census of the United States as released by the Bureau of the Census on March 12, 2001; or
[] The population of the city or county where premises are located was 800,000 or more according to the last Federal
"Census {2010).

SIGN

HERE COUNTY
County Clerk

SEAL

This is to certify on this day of ,20 , the applicant holds or has applied for

and satisfies all legal requirements for the issuance of a Sales Tax Permit under the Limited Sales, Excise and Use Tax Act
or the applicant as of this date is not required fo hold a Sales Tax Permit.

Sales Tax Permit Number Outlet Number

Print Name of Comptroller Employee

Print Title of Comptroller Employee

SIGN
HERE FiELD OFFICE

SEAL

Name of newspaper

City, County
Dates notice published in daily/weekly
newspaper (mm/dd/yyyy) ATTACH PRINTED
Publisher or designee cerifies atfached notice was published in newspaper stafed on dates shown.
"“ COPY OF THE
Signature of publisher or designee NOTICE HERE

Sworn to and subscribed
before me on this date

Signature of Notary Public

SEAL |

Page 5 of 5 " Form L-ON {01/2018)







o

L/

4 002’
YOrdany 44 SN

47" FROMTAGE
RALS OF AMERICA
b 13 —»——i

— 1 —]
{
I
LECATE DCOR
510 THE ifFT
A |
\ T
) t
|
‘ |
P

——_—— -

18
o0l [\ THe DESHKE 0RS 9 () B

-1

mummmssvum]asm‘i
[

|

Nl g
W . #E
45 009°1 El B
Q sl [ NOTVS va3AY % T -
¥ B N
w0 - |
O—- I~ NFT P ——0
“ R S | 45 002'} 4 ga =
£z Nt Ll . SEND LVIH0 Ex | I m
BN i
Ee = . .
o L eemmmmaam s
L\ \ 45 092"t ES 4
SUINVITO AHA *E T,
@ ~ :"‘ E SHI HO KRS 5V EHIV0T 39 0k i ] !
\ E T4 ORESRKI ONLS LS e B L

T gmfﬁ[ﬂ
= - ops'
7—'-1 45 0kS'}

2 NO DGR ZONE
240" FRONTACT
T-MOELE

%24 A 38own-L ! -
- \ ﬂf:{_l i ! ! I %g

- . LY 2

- e e A 2

J.NV&H‘LLSEIH 1HVAS AMONT
i

I

§ SHE HO MMOHS S5Y JUv01 33 0L
531 P THH DHSPOD OIS L5 (A 2L

%SEE. |

™ i i —

b

S
o

15

i
!

ul
O

s
@

0

—
E

15

LHAQ SHI KO KEDHS. 59 (Y)Y 36 91
IRATLPA TRA SHETE0 0S¢ (en) b4 lﬂ\

b : 34
B ™~ 45 002t g2
2 \ ! Sd10 51H0dS ¢+ EE T
@ | '
\ LB'*B SHL RO RMNES S Q30501 38 0L
u\‘ﬂﬂl|Aﬂ TN DRI QOIS L8 (es) B4 L —
\ .| ;
b 45 00#'2 g
H IHOLE HONoIN | E

v

L840 SHI HO JWHE & M0T T 0L
DO 1B T SHST00 ONLS L3 () BN 1 —]

-

LR STORE

@
=
|
$

i
¥

45 004°7 ! §§
AANT TDVSSYIN ES
2f 1 ——
| 3
|
I 1
> + l ¥ El Ed > ¥ | £l Ed >3 k]




Kb FES W35 Sty
IR b eteg WIS S Ng

5 OF JNSET jof S32000h Vg T ) o 73591

NVId ¥001d
O T ]
\llln/H mm _._E_ﬂu EE%E.@ @ @ @ @ @ M«
\ DI T T 1
L B e e -

00 ]

DISHRASHER
3-COMP SINK

P
SIHE




ITEM #6

Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Budgeted Amount:
Meeting Date: June 13, 2017
Department:

Exhibits: Letter from LDC
explaining why the item is
before the City Council
again,

Copy of their justification
for the recovery surcharge.
Minutes of February
Discussion,

Computations regarding
Recovery Costs

Prepared By: Jack Yates
City Administrator
Date Prepared: June 7, 2017

Request from LDC, a natural gas provider in the city, to recover costs associated
with removing and relocating a portion of their supply lines at the Villas of Mia
Lago.

LDC came to the Council in January, 2017 with this same request and it was

denied by the Council. LDDC then filed for the cost recovery from the Railroad
Commission who told LDC that they needed to place the relocated line before
they could approach the Railroad Commission for reimbursement. LDC has now
completed the line at a cost of $20,527.60

LDC will, even with your denial, ask the State Railroad Commission to consider
the request.



shensley
Typewritten Text
ITEM #6


Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Recommendation
To deny the temporary surcharge.

_ A'p'pr'oved By
City Administrator | Jack Yates Date: June 7, 2017




LDC, e

A Local Distribution Company

620 Longmire Road 936-539-3500
Conroe, Texas 77304 Fax 936-539-3501

www. ldcgas.com

May 19, 2017

City of Montgomery, Texas
Attention: Jack Yates, City Manager
Via Hand Delivery

RE: Surcharge to Recover Relocation Costs, Villas of Mia Lago and Lone
Star Bend Road (also known as Bois D’ Arc Bend Rd)

Dear Mr. Yates

As you will recall, in January 2017 LDC requested the approval of City Council of City
of Montgomery for a surcharge to recover $20527.60 of costs associated with removing and
relocating a portion of its 2” main line near Minero Lane at Villas of Mia Lago and Lone Star
Bend Road (Bois D’ Arc Bend Road). We have been advised by the Railroad Commission that
our application was premature and should not have been submitted until the relocation work was
completed.

The removal and relocation was completed on May 11, 2017 and therefore, LDC is now
requesting that the City of Montgomery consider this as its formal request to approve a surcharge
to recover such costs. We apologize that our previous application with the City was apparently
not yet ripe and had not intended to cause the City to expend time on the matter unnecessarily.

The attached application is virtually identical to one filed this same date with the Texas
Railroad Commission seeking to collect a share of such costs from environs/unincorporated
customers, with the exception that the proposed tariffs are for City customers, rather than
environs/unincorporated area customers.

LDC is proposing a relocation cost recovery rate of $ 0.0461 per Ccf of gas used to its
customers effective until the amount noted above is recovered.

In accordance with the Texas Railroad Commission’s rules and regulations relating to
such surcharges, we are including the following items to justify the surcharge in this filing
package:










EXHIBIT A

Entities Requiring the Relocation

1.) City of Montgomery

2.) Villas of Mia Lago Developer




EXHIBIT B-1

Cost of Comparable Work

LDC has not performed a comparable relocation of facilities similar in
scope and nature to the present relocation. However, much of the work was
performed by 3 party Contractors at their usual and customary rates and
by LDC personnel calculated at LDC’s approved tariff rates. These include the
boring and piping Contractors, as well as regular providers of materials and
services to LDC. Internal costs for LDC were calculated by LDC rather than
being reflected in an invoice.

SEE ATTACHED ACTUAL INVOICES AND DATA/INTERNAL CALCULATIONS




620 Longmire Road \V .
Conroe, Texas 77304
Phone (936) 539-3500
Fax (936) 539-3501
BILL To: INVOICE NUMBER #62055
Customer INVOICE DATE: MAY 19, 2017
QUANTITY UNIT PRICE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Villas of Mia Lago and Bois D’ Arc Road. Expenses to relocate
Gas Main
1978.00 4.50 Labor and Equipment to Lay 2” Pipe $8,501.00
1978.00 0.95 2” Pipe *$1,879.10
1.00 1290.00 Materials, Wire and Miscellaneous Materials $1,290.00
196.00 12,50 Road and ditch Bore $2,450.00
1.00 1,800.00 Temporary Gas Service during Phase I $1,800.00
2.25 1,870.00 2” Removal and Disposal of 2” Pipe $4,207.50
Sub $20,527.60
Total:
Thank you for your business. $20,527.60

Total:

*November 15, 2016 invoice from Secor for $2460.52 was used to establish the
price per foot of 2” pipe used on this job*




EXHIBIT B-2

LDC’s calculation of internal costs
(Items 1, 3, 5, and 6 of the attachment to Exhibit B-1)

Install 1978 feet of 2” pipe at approved tariff rates: $8901.00

Value of materials, wire and consumables
used during the construction process
(taken from materials in inventory): $1290.00

Establish, maintain and disconnect temporary gas
Service during Phase I line move: $1800.00

Remove and dispose of 1870 feet of 2" pipe
using in house staff: $4207.50




EXHIBIT C
COMPUTATIONS

Surcharge to Recover Relocation Costs

Numbers of Estimated Yearly Surcharge Total
Customers Consumption/per Time Period Volume in
Customer ccf
990 X 450 X | 1vyear 445,500

Surcharge Calculated as Follows

990 Customers x 450 ccf x 1 year = 445,500 ccf
$20,527.60 (Cost of Project)
445,500 ccf (Total Estimated Usage during Time Period)

Total Surcharge per ccf
$0.0461




EXHIBIT D

LDC, LLC
RATE SCHEDULE RCR-CM-RIDER

RELOCATION COST RECOVERY RATE

A. APPLICABILITY

The Relocation Cost Recovery (RCR) rate, as set forth in
Section (B) below, and pursuant to RCR-CM, shall apply to
the following rate schedules for the City of Montgomery

Texas:

1. Tariff #19122 - MTX09-RES
2. Tariff #19121 - MTX09-CM

B. CURRENT RCR RATE

Effective Date RCR Rate

Meters read on and after June 30, 2017 $0.0461 per Ccf
$0.461 per Mcf

Total RCR Rate $0.0461 per Ccf
$0.461 per Mcf

All applicable fees and taxes will be added to the above rate.




EXHIBIT E

MAP DEPICTING RELOCATION
(ATTACHED)




auyadig Sugsixg

aurpadig maN

Junadiy pasomay

bl g




LDC, lic
EXHIBIT F

EFFORTS TO BE REIMBURSED

(SEE ATTACHED LETTERS)




CITY OF MONTGOMERY

P O. BOX 708 MONTGOMERY, THXAS 77356
Telephone: (936) 597-6434 / 597-6866

January 10, 2017

Mr. Bobby Brown
Operations Manager
620 Longmire Road
Conroe, Texas 77304

Dear Mr. Brown;

I wanted to fet you know of the realignment of Lone Star Bend Road as it goes through the
Villas of Mia Lago. The realignment is an adjustment due to not wanting to bring Fairhy heavy
traffic through the middle of that subdivision, The realignment places the road to the east side

of the subdivision.

The city of Montgomery does not believe it is the city’s responsibility to provide funds for any
gas lines that may have to be moved,

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

L

ack Yates
City Administrator




Estates of Min Lage LTD
PO BOX 1597
Montgomery, TX 77336

March 18, 2016

Mr. Bobby Brown
Operations Manager
620 Longmire Rd.
Conroe, TX 77304

Diear Mr. Brown,

Concerning the realignment of Lone Star Bend Road as it gocs through the Villas of Miz Lagn
and ending at Bois B’ Arc Road. The realignment is due to the City and my Partners aot wanting
to bring heavy traffic through the middie of our development. The new reafigmment places the
road to the east side of the subdivision.

The Villas of Mia Lago and its Partners are not willing to reimburse LD for its cost to relocare
its existing pipeline.

f you have any questions, please fee! frec io contact me.

Sincerely,

g e e ekt RS A L

e PG ST D S T S

.
Nick Liberatore
Developer




th 961 WIS DC
T e L
fa. 0 L cover

11. Consideration and possible action regarding a letter of authorization to LDC Gas Company for

implementation of a temporary surcharge to recover relocation costs due to relocation of Lone

Star Bend Street, subiect to the Railroad Commission approval of the surcharge.

M. Yates said that he was contacted by the Chaitman of the LDC Gas Company, because LDC
had previously placed a gas line in the location of the planned Lone Star Bend, which is off
Lone Star Parkway. Mr. Yates said that the location has been changed in a preliminary plat
relocation farther to the east, and a new gas line is planned to be placed in a new location on
Lone Star Bend, Mr, Yates said that LDC has' filed a request with the Texas Railroad
Commission to institute a one-time surcharge to recover costs associated with the realignment
of the gas line, The Railroad Commission has instructed LIDC to seek a letter, from the City,

that they have no objection to the surcharge.

Mr, Yates said that LDC has a computation showiﬁg the cost for the new line be $20,527 and
they are proposing to charge their 990 Montgomery customers .40462 cents per 1,000 cubic
foot of gas used for one year, which they have estimated an average surcharge, per customer

of $20,73 for the annual cost of the surcharge,

Mr. Yates said that he spoke with Mr. Foerster, because LDC had asked Mr. Yates to approve
this action. Mr, Yates said that they both thought that it should come before City Council since

it was a utility rate increase.

John Champagne asked why the gas line has to be relocated. Mr. Yates said it was because
Lone Star Bend was originally planned for 68 feet north of where it is going to be located
because of the irrigation of the subdivision, Dave McCorquodale asked if this was a trunk line
that serves existing residents. Mr. Yates said that he would call it an advance construction line,
Dave McCorquodale asked if the gas that the residents in Buffalo Springs have now does not

flow through this line. Mr. Yates said no it does not flow through the line in question.

Rebecea Huss said that basically they laid the gas line down in expectation of future customers,
but are not willing to absorb the risk of that decision. Jon Bickford said that now that they
have to move the gas line, they want the 990 Montgomery tesidents to pay for it. Rebecca
Huss said that they do not even have 990 water taps, how could they have 990 gas customers
in Montgomery., Mayor Jones said that must be their total franchise customers. Rebecca Huss

said that they could not speak for people that live outside the City limits,

Jon Bickford moved to deny the temporaty surcharge. John Champagne seconded the motion.

02/14/17 Counclt Meetlng Minutes - Page 12




Discussion: Dave McCorquodale asked for clarification that this would mean that they could
not increase rates to City residents or does that just have some bearing on their action with the
State, Mr. Yates said that he believed that it only has the effect of a comment to the State,
John Champagne said that the gas company can still get the rate increase, and they probably
will getit, John Champagne said that he wished he had a business like that,

The motion carried unanimously. (5-0)




EXHIBIT C
COMPUTATIONS

surcharge to Recover Relocatlon Costs

Numbers of Estimated Yearly Surcharge Total
Custormers Consumption/per Time Period Volume in
Customer cef
990 X | 450 X | 1 year | 445,500

Surcharge Calculated as Follows

990 Customers x 450 ccf X 1 year = 445,500 ccf
$20,527.60 (Cost of Project)
445,500 ccf (Total Estimated Usage during Time Period)

Total Surcharge per ccf
$0.0461

LDC, lic




ITEM #7

Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Budgeted Amount:
Meeting Date: June 13, 2017

Department:

Exhibits: Copy of Utility Fund
Budget Page —with changes
in RED

Prepared By: Jack Yates
City Administrator
Date Prepared: June 7, 2017

Notation in Utility Fund Budget for designated GRP revenues and expenses.,
Question of formal public budget amendment process?

At the last Council meeting you said that you wanted an expense item in the
Utility Fund to equal the expected revenue from the GRP listed item on city
utility bills.

That notation can easily happen by adding the letters “GRP” behind account
26900 “Capital” in the Utility Fund and by me adding $20,300 to that line item
budget amount and reducing account 26901 “Utility Projects/Preventative
Maint.” by $20,300. This budget amount line item change is allowed in the
Budget Resolution of the Council — so long as the department total does not
change.

I asked the City Attorney about if the change in the wording necessitated a
formal amending process. A formal amendment process requires a legal notice
calling a public hearing, and a Resolution being prepared—costly and causes
administrative time. The City Attorney response to my question is:

“I don’t have a problem with the name change if the item is in the same department and there
is no change in the appropriated amount to that department. ©



shensley
Typewritten Text
ITEM #7


Recommendation

Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

To authorize the City Administrator to add the letters GRP to account 26900 in
the Utility Fund budget.

Approved By

City Administrator

Jack Yates

Date: June 7, 2017







ITEM #8

Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Budgeted Amount:
Meeting Date: June 13, 2017
Department:

Exhibits: Copy of Insurance check,
Comparison of roof
estimates,
Redemption quote,
ERS quote

Prepared By: Jack Yates
City Administrator
Date Prepared: June 7, 2017

Repair of Hulon House roof at Fernland Historic Park

Description
Several months ago Mike Newman came to me and said that the roof at the
Hulon House had three bad leaks. I arranged two roofers and made a claim to the
TML Insurance Pool in which the City has property damage insurance with, The
adjuster came and the city has received, and deposited, payment in the amount of
$1,670.20 for damage on the interior and $9,437.08 for the roof — for a total of
$11,107.28.

The City Public Works crew can do the interior work, probably for less than the
insurance amount.

The two roof estimates are both of high quality shake roof appearing asphalt
shingles. The comparison of their quotes is attached.

The funds will come from the line item for Fernland Park maintenance line item
in the General Fund.

The ERS company is owned by Bill Simpson, and while his business is located
just south of the city limits, Bill is a resident of the city.

Fernland, Inc. is glad to get the roof repaired, they have no opinion on the
selection of the roofer.



shensley
Typewritten Text
ITEM #8


Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

‘Recommendation
To select ERS foofing as the contractor for the roof based on the lower quote and
that the Company is owned by a city resident

'AplirOVed By o
City Administrator | Jack Yates Date: June 7, 2017




ir." AT HENE R NEES ST G O TAIN S PR R E QIG A EEN BACKGAC DN EZANDY

» . Texas Municipal League '
ntergovernmental Risk Pool Date Number
B Joiti Self Insurance Fund _ _
BB o0 L 182 Rutherford Lane T . R 05/18/17 5344421
SR TABATAL N, FOO ; .
fpEDOVENERTAL AT, FGoL Austin, TX 78754  (512) 491-2300 _ 30911140 59 PRO00Q000056886
Pay *Eleven Thousan ne Hun And 28/100 US Dollars* *

ok ok ok ok ok ok ok kW Kk

/void After 90 Days 3
SIGNATURE HAS A COLORED BAGKGROUND < BORDER CONTAINS MIGROBRINTING 5

s

mOs3iLLL i wilLY973idden ¢4 SHR03LAN

CLAIM NUMBER PAYMENT FOR FOR THE PERIOD AMOUNT ADJUSTER
) . LINE CATEGORY
PRO0C0O000056886 Meonigomery {$1,044.20) PTabor
Deductible
PRO0000CO056886 Montgomery $12,151.48 PTabor
' Structure

L304725




10 pamoje
se Buoj| se el 10U saop qof
31 S53) Jjiq [{lm INQ ,8SED ISIoM
- p392x2 01 30U, 51 Ij0nb
SIy pies (Sy3) uosdwis |jig 4

s3a|5uiys 9qeysS JInouny

ou saA 1119 je101 SulAed us Aejag 3|qepeay Supueuiy
+ 8T60T 00°000°TTS pied sq 01 1unowe |e10] g
saA saA alls qof Jo dnueap yBnoiyl pue dasms |1eu J13ougein dnues}) jeuld
s1eah g sleah g diysuewnyiom uo Aluessep Alueliep
WLX T JCXZ J00J yajew o) paiojod ‘93pa dup [e1s N 23p3 diig
jensn jooyouiyy 1npoJd pood Aaa-o1ayjuAs $313uIys yieauaq JaAB| JIIBYIUAS DlIge wawAepapun
Atuasiepn Swiey] papnw] | s3[8uys A 05 pad . ulena) so[3ulys 9|8uys

sah

SIA

1uswAeIIpUN pue s31BUIYS SUIISIXd IA0WY

H0 Jeaifenowsy

DHNIH00Y SH3

SNI400Y NOILdNIATY

NOILdI¥2s3a

ALIALLDY

NOSIHVYdNOD atg 400d







ERS

Ergineared Roofirg Syscems, LLC

P.0. Box 173 Montgomery, Texas 77356 Office-936-448-7398 Fax-936-649-1038

May 1, 2017,

Jack Yates

City Administrator

City of Montgomery
Montgomery, Texas 77356

Fernland Inc.
Fernland Park Reroof Project
Montgomery, Texas 77356

includes Labor and Materials

Excludes Sales Taxes

Remove existing wood shake shingles and dispose in dump container

Install OSB decking over existing wood slat system / slat replacement not included

tnstall shingle underfayment

Install white drip edge and chimney flashing

Install IKO Armourshake Shingles “Limited Lifetime Warranty” (see warranty sheet attached)
ERS to issue a & Year Workmanship Waranty

Clean area of project debris

Standard work hours M-F

Total Price - $10,918.00

Submitted by

Bill Simpson
Vice President
Engineered Roofing Systems




el H—‘Wl
ERS

Engineered Rooling Systems, LLC

P.0. Box 173 Montgomery, Texas 77356 Office-936-448-7398 Fax-936-649-1038

May 1, 2017,

Jack Yates

City Administrator

City of Montgomery
Montgomery, Texas 77356

Fernland Inc.
Fernland Park Reroof Project
Montgomery, Texas 77356

Includes Labor and Materials

Excludes Sales Taxes

Remove existing wood shake shingles and dispose in dump container

Instali OSB decking over existing wood slat system / slat replacement not included

Install shingle underlayment

Instait white drip edge and chimney flashing

Install IKO Cambridge Shingles “Limited Lifetime Warranty” (see warranty sheet attached)
ERS to issue a 2 Year Workmanship Waranty

Clean area of project debris

Standard work hours M-F

Total Price - $9,083.00

Submitted by

Bilt Simpson
Vice President
Engineered Roofing Systems




Additional information on ERS quote:

Underlayment —RhinoRoof, this product is approved by all asphalt shingle manufactures for use
as an underlayment. This is product is also safer for the crews to walk on because it is least
likely to tear then the traditional felt paper. (See attached product sheet)

Valleys, Roof Penetrations — There are no valleys or penetrations on this structure. In cases
that do require this detail typically metal is no longer used, a product call ice and Water Shield
or similar are used along with a weaved shingle pattern in the valleys and targets around
penetrations.

Pipe Jacks - There are no pipe penetrations on this structure.

Drip Edge and Flashings — Drip Edge dimensions are 1-1/2"x 1-1/2” and 2" x 2", There are 7
prefinished Kynar galvanized colors to choose from (see attached). This is a “baked” finish
which is maintenance free. Typically the color is chosen as close to shingle color or fascia color.
If bare galvanized metal is used it can be painted to chosen color but realize in time it will need
to be painted again. On this structure the only area that would need galvanized metal flashings
is at the 2 chimneys and can be painted chosen color.

Warranty — ERS can offer a five year warranty on workmanship at no cost. This warranty will
not cover any item that is caused by building movement or settlement.




ITEM #9

Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Budgeted Amount:
Meeting Date: June 13, 2017
Department:

Exhibits:

Prepared By: Jack Yates
City Administrator
Date Prepared: June9, 2017

Report regarding Buffalo Springs Bridge repair

This will be an update on the Bridge repair.

Recommendation
To hear and comment on the Report as appropriate

F

Approved By

City Administrator | Jack Yates Date: June 9, 2017



shensley
Typewritten Text
ITEM #9


ITEM #10
Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Budgeted Amount: $48,000
Meeting Date: June 13, 2017
Department:

Exhibits: Memo from City Engineer
regarding the need for
the work,
Map of project area

Prepared By: Jack Yates
City Administrator

Date Prepared: June8, 2017

Regards need to prepare bid packagé, solicit bids to clean, and televise
approximately 8,300 feet of 6” and 8” sanitary sewer line, inspect 27 sewer
manholes, evaluate the videos and prepare recommendations for repairs.

‘Description
This item has not been previously discussed but is a needed project before FM
149 has it’s new surface placed. TxDOT says that they plan on bidding their
project in November, 2017. So this advance work to determine possible repair
work is needed now in order to make any needed repairs before the end of 2017/

The funds for this project can come from the line item of “Utility
Projects/Preventative Maint.” in the Utility Fund has $74,700 budgeted with a
current available of $73,476. What I had planned for that line item was $36,000
for GST work at Well #2, but the Council decided at its last May 23™ meeting to
bid that work with work at Well #3 that will happen in the next fiscal year.

Note th'at 27 manholes would be inspected ( at approx.. %500/manhole) .
In3pect19n of manholes has been a recent topic—this project would remove the
need to include those manholes in that larger project.

The money is available and the work is needed.

‘Recom mendation
To approve the project as presented.



shensley
Typewritten Text
ITEM #10


City Administrator

Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Jack Yates

Date: June 8, 2017










CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATE |

FOR ,
SANTIARY SEWER SYSTEM EVALUATION |

CITY OF MONTGOMERY, TEXAS
June 8, 2017

Item No. Description - . Unit Quantity UnitPrice  Total

1. Move-in, Bonds & insurance LS 1§ 5000 $ 5,000
2. 6" Sanitary Sewer Cleaning and Televising = LF’ 1,200 2.0@ 2,400
3 8" Sanitary Sewer Cleaning and Televising  LF 7,‘1.00 2.25 . 16,000
4. Manhole Inspection - : LA 270 75 "_2,000_' :
5. Traffic Control Plan | LS 1 5000 5000 .
6.  Final Inspection Report C1S .- 1 2000 2,000

Subtotal $ 32,400
Contingencies 3,200
Engineering . 12,400 ®

Total § 48,000

2

Notas: ) ) .
{1) Contingencles include a 10% cost for additional, unseen, and future costs from time of proposal.
(2) includes preparation of cleaning and televising bid package, construction phase services, fiefd project

representation, review of post cleaning and televising videos, preparation of recommended repairs, and
reimbursable expenses. -

4 : R
W f’ONAL NS S
%‘W“ S

6/8/17

PAPROIECTS\WS5341 - City of Montgomery\W5841-0900-00 General Consulkation\2017\Coxst Estimales\i49 Sanitéry Sawer t&T.xlsx .

Texas Board of anfaaalnﬁal Engineers Reglatration No. F-430 | Texas Board of Professional Land suryeying Registratlon No. 10046106




Sewer Line to
{ be Cleaned and
Televised

4\
= |
4

8" Sanitary Sewer =
— |

wd

£ \ - 3 B\ P9 ) Thus product | offared for informational purposes and may
- v S A not have boen prepared for of ba sullabls foe legal
7 engineering, of survoying purposes, 1l doas nal mpresent

Legend
BlowallPlug

D MEAD Propady Info
Flush Vaha

Main Vahe ! N . Fﬂr-_ ,

Ragicet ! Montgomery

Waterina

WP Boundsry

Manhaole

Sewering

Vs s
Sasus

1 inch equals 292




[Existing Utilities 2 of 2

JUNEEICAHTER

e

Lol be
Sewer Line to

8 be Cleaned and
Televised

*‘ 8" Sanitary Sewer

r4

]
s B i i

a4y

6" Waterline (To be
replaced/relocated
with 12")

= |

Naotes
| This product is offered for informational purpases snd may
([nat have been prepated foc or be suitable for legal

ginearing, of sunaying purposes. [l does nol represont
an ontho-ground suney sad reprsents only bhe
. |approximate refatve focation of prpery, govemmental
andlor poitical boundaries or related facibes to said
 [boundary, No exprass warranties are mada by Jones &

Carfer, Ine. conceming the acturacy. complklencss,
refabifty, or usablity of fha information included within this
eshibit, This map wes aulomatically generated using

Gaocerise Essentials,
Legend (o)
(1eg7]
o — —_ ’
By ] cwen [] MoAD Propeay nfo
&  FlushVahe LS
Distrituton Lin
3 ManVehe § =" 2% su‘ %
Reducet o E . nigemery
—  Visterine . — ¥ by
D WP Baundary n —
o Manhala . - » 35
= 25
Sewering ) — a2
oy Forvathen = -—
. e , _ # Linch equals 292 feet 9
™1 amneede.. -




ITEM #11

Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Budgeted Amount:
Meeting Date: June 13, 2017
Department:

Exhibits: Memo from City Engineer,
Memo from City Engineer
regarding bid award w/ bid
tabulation,

Sketch map from City
Administrator

Prepared By: Jack Yates
City Administrator
Date Prepared: June 9, 2017

Construction of 12” water line on SH 105 in front of Heritage Medical Center
and possible 8” water line on Caroline Street.

Desecription

This bid came in at the (close to) expected $65,987.50 that will be paid for by
MEDC funds for the SH 105 portion of the job.

The Caroline section of the line is a new thought, since last discussed by the
Council. When previously discussed the idea was to replace the section of water
line on Houston Street, However, after consideration of present and lack of
possible future connections it was decided that the Houston Street line could be
abandoned. Thus saving the approx. estimate of $20,000. However, Caroline
Street was added as an alternate bid ( alternate meaning not required to select) so
that if the 12” water line is ever down that the houses in the West Park
Subdivision would be served by a larger than 2” line that exists now between
Houston Street and Shepard Street.

The issue is whether to spend the $32,089 of Utility Fund Capitol Outlay for a
project that is not essential to the water system while there are plenty of urgent
needs in Utility Fund versus the thought that funds are available for this project
that otherwise may never happen and if it is desired later will cost more.



shensley
Typewritten Text
ITEM #11


Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Recommendation
To accept the Statewide Services base bid and Alternate items A2 and A8 and

authorize the Mayor to execute the contract as proposed

Approved By
City Administrator

Jack Yates Date: June 9, 2017



















ITEM #12

Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Budgeted Amount:
Meeting Date: June 13, 2017
Department:

Exhibits: 1. Information about
Blackboard, Swiftreach,
Hyper-reach example of
signup sheet for citizens,

Auditor Selection Calendar,

Copy of e-mail from Ed
Shackelford regarding rate

Prepared By: Jack Yates
City Administrator
Date Prepared: June 8, 2017

Regards topics that I am spending time on that [ want to be assured that T am in
the direction that the Council desires:

1) Public notification system — this is a system that allows instant phone
messaging to hard line telephones, cellular phones, e-mails and text
messages. The system costs approx.. $5-6,000 per year. The system would
be used for water outages, weather alerts (in conjunction with County
Emergency Management, police notifications of a child/adult missing, and
other type of general emergency information. It is not intended to be used
for notification of Festivals, regular meetings or other non-emergency
items.

Notifications can be to the entire notification group, to specific areas
(blocks) where water, for instance, will be off that only affects that certain
area, or a specific group tht can be set up in the system ( such as HMBA
members), city employees.

The system basics are: selection of a Provider should be after a Request
for Proposals is submitted, then review of submittals either by the Council,
a subcommittee of the Council or a public review committee, with final
selection by the Council. To get the system in place every hard line



shensley
Typewritten Text
ITEM #12


Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

telephone in the city limits would be collected by the Provider, but any
other person that wants to receive notifications can complete a form (an
example is attached) tht would be available through the city web site, put
in the water bills, given to apartment management, at businesses in the
city, maybe put into sacks of groceries as a stuffer, given to school
children to take home to parents, along with a press release. There may be,
for example, someone who lives in California but has a rental house in
Montgomery that wants to keep up on what is happening in the city.
When a message is sent the process is: only 2-3 people with the city can
send messages, so: if we were to have a main water break that would
affect the western half of the city, I would go to the system, mark on the
map where the notification needs to go to, then { would type into the
message board what I would say in the recorded message, then I would
record the message and send it out. The system would then dial the phone
numbers involved, send the voice message over the telephone and would
also e-mail and text my written message to the numbers involved.

My experience is with the Blackboard Connect system, and it was easy to
use. We usually got about 70-80% of success rate (the system will tell you
how many of the messages sent were actually received) of our messages.
What usually happened is that immediately after sending a message city
hall would get about 4-10 calls from people saying that they just got a
message from city hall but wanted the message explained. So, [ learned to
give the message just sent out to all the city hall staff so they knew what
was happening, so they could properly respond..

At this point all I really need too know is if you want me to keep working
on getting the quotes on the system. It probably would not be any funds
spent in this fiscal year — but about $6,000 would need to be placed in the
2017-2018 budget.

2) Joint meeting with Planning Commission. The Planning Commission is
ready to propose a Land Use Plan for the city, to propose several city-
imitated zoning changes in the city, and the Mobility Plan needs
discussion by both groups so one presentation from Jones/Carter of the
Plan seems efficient.

So the Planning Commission is requesting a joint meeting with the City
Council to discuss these three topics in order to provide the Council with
information about their plans, just to make sure they are in the direction
the Council desires.




Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

In advance of the joint meeting information regarding the Land Use Plan
and proposed zoning changes will be provided.

The suggested dates for the joint meeting are either July 6" or July 13,
both Thursday nights,

3) Selection of Auditor Process and Review Committee-- Attached is the
calendar of events leading to the selection of an Auditor, Note that the July
13" date is a special Meeting (perhaps meet at 6:00 p.m. to interview three
Auditors , then meet at 7:00 p.m. with Planning Commission??)

4) Surplus Property sale—The result of the bidding process was:

Vehicle Bid Minimum Bid -by Council
Ranger $2,501 $2,000 Sold
Dodge Charger $4,107 $4,000 Sold
Expedition $2,204 $3,000

Crown Victoria $1,607 $2,500

After discussing with Chief Napolitano and considering the alternatives, My
intention is to re-advertise the vehicles at little cost and to keep the same
minimum bid amount. :
Alternative is to have Council need to act to reduce the minimum bid through an
agenda item - not necessary — we don’t think, Ifthey do not get a minimum bid
after this time I wil come back to Council to get a reduced minimum bid.,

5) The Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District just announced an
intention to go from 6.0 cents per 1,000 gallons to 9.5 cents. The net effect
of the increase since it does not get charged to Catahoula water is approx..
$1,600 per year, according to Ed Shackelford. So, my thought is to write a
letter of non-support for the increase, but to not attend meetings nor spend
valuable engineering time to oppose the increase. If it goes up the city can
do a precise calculation on the effect of a water increase necessary, but a
quick calculation came up with .22 cents per customer for the year ( or.018
cents per month per customer) — not enough to get concerned about
considering water bills now are bringing in approximately $50,000 per
month.

Attached is an e-mail exchange between myself and Ed Shackleford
regarding the rate increase.




Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

ﬁescription

To direct the City Administrator if different as proposed

A'ppl"oved By
City Administrator

Jack Yates Date: June 8, 2017










6/8/2017 Swiftreach Networks, Inc. > Industries > Government

O
Vi by
LS NERS IR S 4

COMPANY ~ SOLUTIONS~ INDUSTRIES* SWIFTAPI~ CONTACT

Hoeguest s Cosdact Hawd

(R A Us Mo White

Py

GOVERNMENT

During an emergency, municipalities and law enforcement agencies must have an Featu res
efficient and reliable means with which to communicate with its residents, staff That Set Us
and businesses. Emergency notification systems provide local, county and state Apart

government with an extreimely valuable tool used to keep communities informed
INTELLIGENT ROUTING

during a crisis. TECHNOLOGY PROVIDES
HIGHEST SUCCESS RATES N
SwiftReach’s emergency notification solutions enable governmental organizations ED?LEISS:?CY NOTIFICATION
to quickly alert its constituents via voice, text, fax, email and CAP/IPAWS. All
) _ ] ] ) EASY-TO-USE INTERFACE,
SwiftReach solutions are backed by the Notification Delivery Network, the network BACKED BY FAULT

responsible for delivering the highest success rates in emergency notification. TOLERANT NETWORK

INTELLIGENT INBOUND
CALL HANDLING AVOIDS
STAFF OVERLOAD

BENEFITS
FEATURES

USES CAP, IPAWS COMPATIBLE

API FOR INTERGRATION
INTO EXISTING
APPLICATIONS

FULL MAPPING
CAPABILITIES

MOST FLEXIBLE CONTACT
DATA MANAGEMENT
OPTIONS

MORE

Increased success rates NOtiﬁC-atiOHS
Sent via Most
Popular

Ensure public safety MethOdS

Avoid staff overload

Lower communication costs

VOICE

Engage your community
TEXT

Easy to use
EMAIL

Feature-Rich

https:#fwww.swiftreach.com/Industries/Government.aspx 2




6/8/2017 Swiftreach Networks, Inc. > Industries > Government

Increased communication RSS

Simple prici ns fit within budget
plep g pla udsets SOCIAL MEDiA

SOLUTIONS

SWIFTAPI™

SWIFT911™ SWIFTH2O™
Get a peek at a few of Mass Alerting and Our powerful and Learn how our K-12 See how our cutting-
the powerful features in Inbound high-capacity intuitive systemn is school alerting system edge toil-free routing
our netification product. call handling in your own perfect to notify water can keep parents platform can work for
applications. customers. informed, you.
LEARN MORE ABOUT LEARN MORE ABOUT LEARN MORE ABOUT LEARN MORE ABOUT LEARN MORE ABOUT
SWIFT911 SWIFTAPI SWIFTH20 SWIiFTK12 SWIFT800

[N TR e o AR inerviow
B L AP foatures
Frvigive (%) bt A Docaenialion BRI FEREE E R
Frivaty Dala Switi e Wiater Companies PRl 1222
Coviinol iy Sy RGO Sty

Hesbih Care

Hotad

Er
Login »

htlps/Awww.swifireach.com/Industries/Government.aspx 22













AUDITOR SELECTION CALENDAR

May 25 —— RFP advertised May 25 and June 1

June 20 —— RFP submittal deadline 3:00 P.M.

June 20 - - RFP’s opened 3:30 P.M.

June 22 —— Review Committee Narrows Choices

June 27 —— City Council Sets Interviews

July 13 — — Interviews by City Council at Special Thursday Evening Meeting
July 25 -~ Auditor Selection Made by City Council

July 25 — August 3 —— Auditor Contract Prepared

August 8 - — Contract Agreed to by City Council

August 15 — — Contract Executed by Auditor and City




6/9/2017 The City of Montgomery Mail - RE: Groundwaler district eyes rate increase; blames legal fees, fost revenue - The Courier

Yates, Jack <jyates@ci.montgomery.tx.us>

RE: Groundwater district eyes rate increase; blames legal fees, lost revenue - The

Courier
1 message

Ed Shackelford <EShackelford@jonescarter.com> Thu, Jun 8, 2017 at 9:08 AM
To: "Yates, Jack" <jyates@ci.montgomery.tx.us>
Cc: Chris Roznovsky <CRoznovsky@jonescarter.com=>

Jack:

Based on the City’s gulf coast aquifer wells {(Wells 2 & 3} permit, which is approximately 45 million gallons per year,
the increase rate, from 7.5 cents to 11 cents, the additional amount of money is $1600 per year.

The composite pumpage fee charged to consumers should be reviewed to determine if an increase is warranted.
Please let me know if you have any guestions.

Thanks,
Ed

Ed Shackelford, PE
Senior Vice President

Senior Manager/Business Development
eshackelford@jonescarfer.com

JONES | CARTER
8701 New Trails Drive, Suite 200

The Woodlands, Texas 77381
Telephone 281.363.4039
Direct 713.389.1500

Cell 832.754,.2074

https:/mait.googie.com/mail/?ui= 28 k=c96585bBal3&view= pt&q=EShackelford%40jonescarter.com &gs=truedsearch=quer y&th=15c8808edBeleeledsimI=15c8... 1/3

4




B/Y2017 The City of Mantgomery Mail - RE: Groundwater district eyes rate increase; blames legal fees, lost revenue - The Courier

One Company. Unlimited Potential.™

From: Yates, Jack [mailto:jyates@ci. montgomery.ix.us]

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 10:10 AM

To: Ed Shackelford <EShackelford@jonescarter.com>

Subject: Re: Groundwater district eyes rate increase; blames legal fees, lost revenue - The Courier

So, what is the effect on MOntgomery? W
Jack

On Tue, Jun 6, 2017 at 10:22 PM, Ed Shackelford <EShackeiford@jonescarter.com> wrote;
Hi

¢ Here is an article recently posted by the Courler regarding Lone Star's proposed rate increase.
Please note the rate increase does not affect Montgomery's catahoula welt production.
. Ed

. Ed Shackeiford, PE
- Jones|Carter

: 832.754.2074

- Sent from my Venzon Wireless 4G LTE Droid
| mmm——————- Forwarded message ----------
From: Ed Shackelford <EShackelford@jonescarter.com>
Date: Jun 6, 2017 10:17 PM
Subject: Groundwater district eyes rate increase; blames legal fees, lost revenue - The Courier

To: Ed Shackelford <EShackelford@jonescarter.com>
Cc: Chris Roznovsky <CRoznovsky @jonescarter.com> Jessica Rafferty <JRafferty@jonescarter.com>

htip:/fwww.yourconroenews . com/news/articie/Groundwater-district-eyes-rate-increase-says-11200753.php

Ed Shackelford, PE
. Jones|Carter

- 832.754.2074

* Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Droid

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=c96585h6a3&view= pt&g=E Shackelford%4l onescarter.com &qs=irue&search=query&th=15c8808edBelecledsimi=15c8... 2/3




6/9/2017 The City of Montgomery Mail - RE: Groundwater district eyes rate increase; blames legal fees, lost revanue - The Courier

This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is legally privilegad, confidential, or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in eror, or are nol the named recipient(s}, you may not retain copy
* oruse this e-mail or any attachment for any purpasae or disclose all or any part of the contents to any other person. Any such dissemination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail or its allachments is strictly prohibited. Please immediately noify the sender and permanently delete this e-mait
: and any altachment from your computer and/or electionic devices. Any personal views or opinions expressed by the writer may not necessarily
reflect the views or opinions of Jones & Carler, Inc.

This e-mail and any allachments are intended only for the named recipient(s} and may contain information thal is legally privileged, confidendial, or
exempt frem disclosure under applicable law, if you have received this message in eror, or are not the named recipient(s), you may not retain copy or
use this e-mail or any attachment for any purpose or disclose all or any part of the contents to any other person, Any such dissemination, distribution or
capying of this e-mail or its attachments is strictly prohibited. Please immediately nofify the sender and permanently deiste this e-mail and any
attachmant fram your computer and/or electronic devices. Any personal views or opinions expressed by the wiiter may not necessarily reflect the views
ar opinions of Jones & Carer, Inc,

hitps://mail .goegle.com/maiifui=281k=c88585b6a3aview=pt&a=EShackelford%40jonescarter.com &gs=truelsearch=query&th= 15c8808ed8e0eelehsim|=15¢8... 33




	AGENDA -  061317
	ITEM# 1 - PUBLIC HEARING
	ITEM# 2 - APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	ITEM# 3 - FREEDOM FEST ROAD CLOSURES
	ITEM# 4 - WHITLEY VINEYARDS ROAD CLOSURE REQUEST
	ITEM# 5 - APPROVAL OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGE PERMIT
	ITEM# 6 - REQUEST OF SURCHARGE TO RECOV RELOC COSTS
	ITEM# 7 - SCHEDULE BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING UTILITY FUND
	ITEM# 8 - ROOF REPAIR OF HULON HOUSE
	ITEM# 9 - STATUS REPORT ON BUFFALO SPRINGS BRIDGE
	ITEM# 10 - BID PACKAGE FOR SEWER LINE & MANHOLE REPAIRS
	ITEM# 11 - AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR HERITAGE PLAZA MEDICAL WATERLINE
	ITEM# 12 - CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT



